SULTAN MINERALS INC. SUL~TSX VENTURE
1400 — 570 Granville Street

Vancouver, BC Canada V6C 3P1

Tel: (604) 687-4622 Fax: (604) 687-4212
Toll free: 1-888-267-1400

Email: info@sultanminerals.com

September 9, 2010

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

United States Securities and Exchange Commission ‘ \ \
Office of International Corporate Finance \ 1
100 F Street, N.E. 10016331

Washington, D.C. U.S.A. 20549

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:
Re:  Sultan Minerals Inc. (the “Company™)

Rule 12(g)3-2(b) Exemptions — File #382-4741
Under the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Please find enclosed for 12(g) Exemption status the documents required to be filed with
the British Columbia Securities Commission and the TSX Venture Exchange. Please
note that the Company is a foreign issuer and its securities are neither traded in the United
States nor quoted on NASDAQ.

We trust that the information included in this package is complete. However, should you
have any questions regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact the writer.
Sincerely,
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Shannon Ross
Corporate Secretary
for SULTAN MINERALS INC.
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September 9, 2010

Sultan Minerals Inc.
12(g)3-2(b) Exemption Application
Schedule “A”

PART I - Documents Required to be Made Public pursuant to the laws of the Province of
British Columbia and the TSX Venture Exchange in connection with:

News Releases

News Release — dated August 9, 2010;

News Release — dated August 11, 2010;

Material Change Report — dated August 10, 2010

Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement dated as of June 29, 2010

Interim Financial Statements for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

S v A v

Management Discussion and Analysis for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and
2009

7. Form 52-109FV2 — Certification of Interim Filings — Venture Issuer Basic
Certificate, CEO

8. Form 52-109FV2 — Certification of Interim Filings — Venture Issuer Basic
Certificate, CFO

Correspondence with Securities Commission(s)
No correspondence.
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SULTAN MINERALS DISCOVERS AND SAMPLES
800 METRES OF HISTORICAL DRILL CORE AT
ITS KENA GOLD PROPERTY, BC

Sultan Minerals Inc. (SUL-TSX-Venture) (“Sultan”) is pleased to report that field
surveys, under the supervision of P&L Geological Services of Kamloops, B.C, are
currently underway on its Kena Gold-Copper Property, located in southeastern British
Columbia.

In July, Sultan completed an IP geophysical survey of the Kena Copper Zone on the
property. The survey successfully defined a continuous six kilometre long geophysical
anomaly trending south from the Gold Mountain and Kena Gold Zones to the south end
of the Kena Copper Zone (see News Release dated July 20, 2010). Geophysical modeling
and field geological studies suggest the anomaly is reflecting sulphide mineralization
emplaced in a strongest and laterally persistent deformation zone that runs north-westerly
across the property (see News Release dated September 9, 2009).

The current field surveys are designed to accurately locate diamond drill targets over this
extensive geophysical target. Studies completed to date show that all significant showing
and four historic gold mines on the property are associated with areas of strong IP
geophysical response (see map). The program has also discovered that several historic
diamond drill holes from previous exploration programs intersected the margins of the
geophysical anomaly but in many cases were only partially assayed or were not assayed
for copper. Sultan has now located, sampled and sent for assay approximately 800
metres of un-sampled diamond drill core remaining from the historical programs. Copper
and gold assays for these drill holes are anticipated in approximately 3 weeks.

Present studies are focusing on the Kena Copper and Kena Gold zones but work may
extend into the adjacent Gold Mountain zone. The planned diamond drill program is
expected to commence at the end of August.

Linda Dandy, P.Geo., is the project supervisor and "Qualified Person" for the purpose of
National Instrument 43-101, who has reviewed and verified the contents of this news
release.

For further information on Sultan's projects, visit www.sultanminerals.com.

Arthur G. Troup, P. Eng., Geological
President and CEO

For further information please contact:
Marc Lee, Investor and Corporate Communications
Tel: (604) 687-4622 Fax: (604) 687-4212 Toll Free: 1-888-267-1400
Email: mlee@sultanminerals.com or info sultanminerals.com
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August 9, 2010 TSX Venture Exchifige Symbol:
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Sultan Minerals Inc. Adopts Shareholder Rights Plan

Sultan Minerals Inc. (SUL — TSX Venture) (the "Company") announces that the Board of Directors of
the Company has elected to continue the Shareholder Rights Plan that expired on June 29, 2010.
The new Shareholder Rights Plan was approved by the TSX Venture Exchange on May 28, 2010
and was presented to and approved by the shareholders of the Company at the Company’s annual
general meeting held on June 29, 2010.

The Shareholder Rights Plan has been designed to protect shareholders from unfair, abusive or
coercive take-over strategies including the acquisition of control of the Company by a bidder in a
transaction or series of transactions that may not treat all shareholders fairly nor afford all
shareholders an equal opportunity to share in the premium paid upon an acquisition of control. The
Shareholder Rights Plan was adopted to provide the Board with sufficient time, in the event of a
public take-over bid or tender offer for the common shares, to pursue alternatives which could
enhance shareholder value.

This Shareholder Rights Plan is not being adopted in response to any proposal to acquire control of
the Company.

For more information, please see a copy of the Shareholder Rights Plan which has been filed under
the Company's profile at www.sedar.com.

Arthur G. Troup, P.Eng., Geological
President and CEO

For further information please contact:
Marc Lee, Investor and Corporate Communications
Tel: (604) 687-4622 Fax: (604) 687-4212 Toll Free: 1-888-267-1400
Email: mlee@sultanminerals.com or info sultanminerals.com

This release was prepared by the Company’s management. Neither TSX Venture Exchange nor its Regulation Services Provider (as
the term is defined in the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange) accepts responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



~

Item 1

Item 2.

Item 3.

Item 4.

Item 5.

Item 6.

Item 7.

Item 8.

Item 9.

Form 51-102F3
Material Change Report

Name and Address of Company

Sultan Minerals Inc.
1400 - 570 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 3P1

Date of Material Change
August 10, 2010.

News Release

The press release was issued on August 9, 2010.

Summary of Material Change

See attached press release.

Full Description of Material Change

See attached press release.

Reliance on Section 7.1(2) or (3) of NI 51-102
N/A

Omitted Information
N/A

Executive Officers

The following executive officer of the Issuer is knowledgeable about the material change
and may be contacted by the Commission at the address and telephone number:

Shannon M. Ross
Secretary & CFO

1400 — 570 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 3P1

Telephone: (604) 687-4622

Date of Report
August 10, 2010.
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Sultan Minerals Inc. Adopts Shareholder Rights Plan

Sultan Minerals Inc. (SUL — TSX Venture) (the "Company") announces that the Board of Directors of
the Company has elected to continue the Shareholder Rights Plan that expired on June 29, 2010.
The new Shareholder Rights Plan was approved by the TSX Venture Exchange on May 28, 2010
and was presented to and approved by the shareholders of the Company at the Company’s annual
general meeting held on June 29, 2010.

The Shareholder Rights Plan has been designed to protect shareholders from unfair, abusive or
coercive take-over strategies including the acquisition of control of the Company by a bidder in a
transaction or series of transactions that may not treat all shareholders fairly nor afford all
shareholders an equal opportunity to share in the premium paid upon an acquisition of control. The
Shareholder Rights Plan was adopted to provide the Board with sufficient time, in the event of a
public take-over bid or tender offer for the common shares, to pursue alternatives which could
enhance shareholder value.

This Shareholder Rights Plan is not being adopted in response to any proposal to acquire control of
the Company.

For more information, please see a copy of the Shareholder Rights Plan which has been filed under
the Company's profile at www.sedar.com.

Arthur G. Troup, P.Eng., Geologichl
President and CEO

For further information please contact:
Marc Lee, Investor and Corporate Communications
Tel: (604) 687-4622 Fax: (604) 687-4212 Toll Free: 1-888-267-1400

Email: mlee@sultanminerals.com or info@sultanminerals.com

This release was prepared by the Company’s management. Neither TSX Venture Exchange nor its Regulation Services Provider (as

the term is defined in the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange) accepts responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN
AGREEMENT

DATED AS OF

June 29, 2010

BETWEEN

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

AND

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC.

AS RIGHTS AGENT

RATIFIED BY SHAREHOLDERS ON JUNE 29, 2010
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SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of June 29, 2010, is made between Sultan Minerals Inc. (the

"Company"), a corporation incorporated under the laws of British Columbia, and Computershare Investor
Services Inc., a company incorporated under the federal laws of Canada (the "Rights Agent");

WHEREAS:

A.

The Board of Directors of the Company, in the exercise of their fiduciary duties to the Company, has
determined that it is advisable and in the best interests of the Company to continue to have in place a
shareholder rights plan (the "Rights Plan") to (a) ensure, to the extent possible, that all holders of the
Common Shares (as hereinafter defined) of the Company and the Board of Directors have adequate
time to consider and evaluate any unsolicited bid for the Common Shares; (b) provide the Board of
Directors with adequate time to identify, develop and negotiate value-enhancing alternatives, if
considered appropriate, to any such unsolicited bid; (c) encourage the fair treatment of the Company's
securityholders in connection with any Take-over Bid (as hereinafter defined) made for the Common
Shares; and (d) generally to assist the Board of Directors in enhancing shareholder value;

In order to continue the Rights Plan, the Company has:

(1) reconfirmed the authorization of the issuance, effective one minute after the Effective Date, of
one Right in respect of each Common Share outstanding one minute after the Effective Date
(the "Record Time"); and

(ii) reconfirmed the authorization of the issuance of one Right in respect of each Common Share
issued after the Record Time and prior to the earlier of the Separation Time and the Expiration
Time;Each Right entitles the holder, after the Separation Time, to purchase securities of the Company
pursuant to the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein;

The Company desires to confirm the appointment of the Rights Agent to act on behalf of the Company
and the holders of Rights, and the Rights Agent is willing to so act, in connection with the issuance,
transfer, exchange and replacement of Rights Certificates, the exercise of Rights and other matters
referred to herein;

The Company proposes that this Agreement be in place for a period of three years from the date of
ratification by the Company's Shareholders.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the respective covenants and agreements

set forth herein, and subject to such covenants and agreements, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.1

ARTICLE 1 - INTERPRETATION
Certain Definitions
For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings indicated:

(a) "Acquiring Person" means any Person who is the Beneficial owner of 20% or more of
the outstanding Voting Shares of any class, but does not include:

@) any Person who becomes the Beneficial owner of 20% or more of the outstanding
Voting Shares of any class as a result of one or any combination of (A) an acquisition

MPC\25720\SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 2010M\0364A
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or redemption by the Company of Voting Shares of any class which, by reducing the
number of Voting Shares of that particular class outstanding, increases the
proportionate number of Voting Shares of that particular class Beneficially owned by
such Person to 20% or more of the Voting Shares of that particular class then
outstanding, (B) a Permitted Bid Acquisition, (C) an Exempt Acquisition, or (D) a
Pro Rata Acquisition; provided, however, that if a Person becomes the Beneficial
owner of 20% or more of the outstanding Voting Shares of any class as a result of
one or any combination of the operation of (A), (B), (C) or (D) above and such
Person thereafter becomes the Beneficial owner of an additional 1% of the Voting
Shares of that particular class other than as a result of one or any combination of the
operation of (A), (B), (C) or (D) above, then as of the date such Person becomes the
Beneficial owner of such additional Voting Shares of that particular class, such
Person shall become an "Acquiring Person";

(i1) for a period of 10 days after the Disqualification Date, any Person who becomes the
Beneficial owner of 20% or more of the outstanding Voting Shares as a result of such
Person becoming disqualified from relying on Clause 1.1(f)(B) solely because such
Person or the Beneficial owner of such Voting Shares has participated in, proposes or
intends to make or is participating in a Take Over Bid or any plan or proposal
relating thereto or resulting therefrom, either alone or by acting jointly or in concert
with any other Person. For the purposes of this definition, "Disqualification Date"
means the first date of a public announcement of facts indicating that any Person has
participated in, has made, proposes or intends to make or is participating in a Take
Over Bid;

(iii)  an underwriter or member of a banking or selling group that becomes the Beneficial
owner of 20% or more of the Voting Shares in connection with a bona fide
distribution to the public of securities of the Company; or

(iv) a Person (a "Grandfathered Person") who is the Beneficial owner of more than
20% of the outstanding Voting Shares determined as at the Record Time, provided,
however, that this exception shall not be, and shall cease to be, applicable to a
Grandfathered Person in the event that such Grandfathered Person shall, after the
Record Time, become the Beneficial owner of any additional Voting Shares that
increases its Beneficial ownership of Voting Shares by more than 1% of the number
of Voting Shares outstanding as at the Record Time, other than through a Permitted
Bid Acquisition or a Pro Rata Acquisition;

(b) "Affiliate", when used to indicate a relationship with a specified Person, shall mean a Person
that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or
is under common control with, such a specified Person;

(c) "Agreement" means this shareholder rights plan agreement dated as of June 29, 2010
between the Company and the Rights Agent, as amended or supplemented from time to time;
"hereof", "herein", "hereto" and similar expressions mean and refer to this Agreement as a
whole and not to any particular part of this Agreement;

(d) "annual cash dividend" means cash dividends paid in any fiscal year of the Company, to the
extent that such cash dividends do not exceed in the aggregate, the greatest of:

MPC25720 \NSHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 2010\0364A
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(1) 200% of the aggregate amount of cash dividends declared payable by the Company
on its Common Shares in its immediately preceding fiscal year;

(i1) 300% of the arithmetic mean of the aggregate amounts of the annual cash dividends
declared payable by the Company on its Common Shares in its three immediately
preceding fiscal years;

(iii) 100% of the aggregate consolidated net income of the Company, before extraordinary
items, for its immediately preceding fiscal year;

(e) "Associate" means, when used to indicate a relationship with a specified Person, any
corporation of which such Person beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, voting securities
carrying more than 10% of the voting rights attached to all voting securities of such
corporation for the time being outstanding, any partner of that Person, any trust or estate in
which such Person has a substantial beneficial interest or as to which such Person serves as
trustee or in a similar capacity, a spouse of that Person, any Person of the same or opposite
sex with whom that Person is living in a conjugal relationship outside marriage, a child of that
Person, or a relative of that Person who has the same residence as that Person;

® A Person shall be deemed the "Beneficial owner" of, and to have "Beneficial ownership"
of, and to "Beneficially own",

i) any securities of which such Person or any of such Person’s Affiliates or Associates
is the owner at law or in equity;

(ii) any securities of which such Person or any of such Person’s Affiliates or Associates
has the right to become the owner at law or in equity (whether such right is
exercisable immediately or within a pertod of 60 days thereafter and whether or not
on condition or the happening of any contingency or otherwise) pursuant to any
agreement, arrangement, pledge or understanding, whether or not in writing (other
than customary agreements with and between underwriters and/or banking group
members and/or selling group members with respect to a public offering of securities
and other than pledges of securities in the ordinary course of business), or upon the
exercise of any conversion right, exchange right, share purchase right (other than the
Rights), warrant or option, or otherwise; and

(ii1) any securities which are Beneficially owned within the meaning of Clauses 1.1(f)(i)
or (ii) by any other Person with whom such Person is acting jointly or in concert,

provided, however, that a Person shall not be deemed the "Beneficial owner" of, or to have
"Beneficial ownership" of, or to "Beneficially own", any security:

A. solely because such security has been deposited or tendered pursuant to any
Take Over Bid made by such Person, made by any of such Person’s
Affiliates or Associates or made by any other Person referred to in
Clause 1.1(f)(ii1), until such deposited or tendered security has been taken up
or paid for, whichever shall first occur;

B. solely because such Person, any of such Person’s Affiliates or Associates or

any other Person referred to in Clause 1.1(f)(ii1), holds or exercises
dispositive power over such security in circumstances where, (1) the
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ordinary business of any such Person (the "Investment Manager") includes
the management of investment funds for others (which others, for greater
certainty, may include or be limited to one or more employee benefit plans or
pension plans) and such dispositive power over such security is held by the
Investment Manager in the ordinary course of such business in the
performance of such Investment Manager’s duties for the account of any
other Person (a "Client"); or (2) such Person (the "Trust Company") is
licensed to carry on the business of a trust company under applicable laws
and, as such, acts as trustee or administrator or in a similar capacity in
relation to the estates of deceased or incompetent Persons and holds such
dispositive power over such security in the ordinary course of such duties for
the estate of any such deceased or incompetent Person (each an "Estate
Account”) or for such other accounts (each an "Other Account"); or
(3) such Person is established by statute for purposes that include, and the
ordinary business or activity of such Person (the "Statutory Body")
includes, the management of investment funds for employee benefit plans,
pension plans, insurance plans or various public bodies; or (4) such Person
(the "Administrator") is the administrator or trustee of one or more pension
funds on plans (a "Plan") registered under the laws of Canada or any
Province thereof or the laws of the United States of America or any state
thereof; or (5) such Person is a securities depositary (a "Depositary"); or (6)
such Person is a Crown agent or agency;

provided, in any of the above cases, that the Investment Manager, the Trust
Company, the Statutory Body, the Administrator, the Plan, the Depositary or
the Crown agent or agency, as the case may be, is not then making a Take
Over Bid or has not then announced an intention to make a Take Over Bid
whether acting alone or jointly or in concert with any other Person, other
than an Offer to Acquire Voting Shares or other securities by means of a
distribution by the Company or by means of ordinary market transactions
(including pre-arranged trades entered into in the ordinary course of business
of such Person) executed through the facilities of a stock exchange or
organized over-the-counter market;

C. solely because such Person is, (1) a Client of the same Investment Manager
as another Person on whose account the Investment Manager holds or
exercises voting or dispositive power over such security, or (2) an Estate
Account or an Other Account of the same Trust Company as another Person
on whose account the Trust Company holds or exercises voting or
dispositive power over such security, or (3) a Plan with the same
Administrator as another Plan;

D. where such Person is, (1) a Client of an Investment Manager and such
security is owned at law or in equity by the Investment Manager, or (2) an
Estate Account or an Other Account of a Trust Company and such security is
owned at law or in equity by the Trust Company, or (3) a Plan and such
security is owned at law or in equity by the Administrator of the Plan; or

E. because such security has been, or has been agreed to be, deposited or
tendered pursuant to a Lock-up Agreement, or is otherwise deposited or
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tendered, to any Take Over Bid made by such Person, made by any of such
Person’s Affiliates or Associates or made by any other Person acting jointly
or in concert with such Person until such deposited or tendered security has
been taken up or paid for, whichever shall first occur;

"Board of Directors" means the board of directors of the Company or any duly constituted
and empowered committee thereof;

"Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which banking
institutions in Vancouver are authorized or obligated by law to close;

"Canadian Dollar Equivalent” of any amount which is expressed in United States Dollars
means, on any date, the Canadian dollar equivalent of any such amount determined by
multiplying such amount by the U.S. - Canadian Exchange Rate in effect on such date;

"Canadian - U.S. Exchange Rate' means, on any date, the inverse of the U.S. - Canadian
Exchange Rate in effect on such date;

"Close of business" on any given date means the time on such date (or, if such date is not a
Business Day, the time on the next succeeding Business Day) at which the transfer office in
Vancouver of the transfer agent for the Common Shares of the Company (or, after the
Separation Time, the transfer office in Vancouver of the Rights Agent) is closed to the public;

"Common Shares" means the common shares without par value in the capital of the
Company;

"Company Act" means the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia), as amended from
time to time, and the regulations made thereunder, as in effect on the date of this Agreement
or as the same may be amended, re-enacted or replaced by any comparable or successor laws
or regulations thereto;

"Competing Permitted Bid" means a Take Over Bid that:
i) is made while another Permitted Bid is in existence;

(i1) satisfies all components of the definition of a Permitted Bid other than the
requirements set out in clause (ii) of the definition of a Permitted Bid; and

(iii)  contains, and the take-up and payment for securities tendered or deposited is subject
to, an irrevocable and unqualified provision that no Voting Shares will be taken up or
paid for pursuant to the Take Over Bid prior to the close of business on a date which
is no earlier than the later of (A) 35 days after the date of the announcement of such
Competing Permitted Bid (or such other minimum period of days as may be
prescribed by applicable securities legislation), and (B) the 60™ date after the date on
which the earliest Permitted Bid which preceded the Competing Permitted Bid was
made and then only if at that date more than 50% of the then outstanding Voting
Shares held by Independent Shareholders have been deposited or tendered pursuant
to such Take-over Bid and not withdrawn;

"Controlled" a corporation shall be deemed to be "controlled" by another Person or two or
more Persons if:
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(1) securities entitled to vote in the election of directors carrying more than 50% of the
votes for the election of directors are held, directly or indirectly, by or on behalf of
the other Person or Persons; and

(i1) the votes carried by such securities are entitled, if exercised, to elect a majority of the
board of directors of such corporation;

"Convertible Securities" shall mean at any time any securities issued by the Company
(including rights, warrants and options but excluding the Rights) carrying any purchase,
exercise, conversion or exchange rights, pursuant to which the holder thereof may acquire
Voting Shares or other securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Voting

Shares (in each case, whether such right is exercisable immediately or after a specified period
and whether or not on conditions or the happening of any contingency);

"Co-Rights Agents" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 4.1(a);
"Disposition Date" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 5.1(a);

"Dividend Reinvestment Acquisition" means an acquisition of Voting Shares of any class
pursuant to a Dividend Reinvestment Plan;

"Dividend Reinvestment Plan' means a regular dividend reinvestment or other plan of the
Company made available by the Company to holders of its securities and to holders of
securities of a Subsidiary of the Company, where such plan permits the holder to direct that
some or all of:

1) dividends paid in respect of shares of any class of the Company or a Subsidiary;
(ii) proceeds of redemption of shares of the Company or a Subsidiary;

(iii) interest paid on evidences of indebtedness of the Company or a Subsidiary; or

@iv) optional cash payments;

are applied to the purchase from the Company of Common Shares;

"Election to Exercise" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 2.2(d);

"Effective Date" means immediately after the close of the annual general meeting of the
shareholders of the Company held on June 29, 2010;

"Exempt Acquisition" shall mean an acquisition of Voting Shares or Convertible Securities:

@) in respect of which the Board of Directors has waived the application of Section 3.1
pursuant to the provisions of Section 5.1 or which was made on or prior to the
Record Time; or

(i1) pursuant to a distribution of Voting Shares or Convertible Securities (and the
conversion, exercise or exchange of such Convertible Securities) approved by the
Board of Directors and made by the Company pursuant to a prospectus, private
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placement or other distribution by the Company exempt from the prospectus
requirements of applicable law;

(x) "Exercise Price" means, as of any date, the price at which a holder may purchase the
securities issuable upon exercise of one whole Right which, until adjustment thereof in
accordance with the terms hereof, shall be $20.00;

(y) "Expansion Factor" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 2.3(a);
(z) "Expiration Time" means the earlier of:
@) the Termination Time; and
(ii) the close of the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held in
2013;
(aa)  "Flip-in Event" means a transaction whereby or pursuant to which any Person becomes an

Acquiring Person;
(bb)  "hoelder" has the meaning assigned in Section 2.8;

(cc) "Independent Shareholders" means holders of Voting Shares, other than (a) any Acquiring
Person, (b) any Offeror (other than any Person who pursuant to Clause 1.1(f) is not deemed to
Beneficially own the Voting Shares held by such Person), (c) any Affiliates or Associates of
any Acquiring Person or Offeror, (d) any Person acting jointly or in concert with any
Acquiring Person or Offeror, and (e) any employee benefit plan, stock purchase plan, deferred
profit sharing plan and any similar plan or trust for the benefit of employees of the Company
or a Subsidiary of the Company, unless the beneficiaries of the plan or trust direct the manner
in which the Voting Shares are to be voted or direct whether the Voting Shares are to be
tendered to a Take Over Bid;

(dd)  "Market Price" per share of any securities on any date of determination means the average
of the daily closing prices per share of such securities (determined as described below) on
each of the 20 consecutive Trading Days through and including the Trading Day immediately
preceding such date; provided, however, that if an event of a type analogous to any of the
events described in Section 2.3 causes closing prices used to determine the Market Price on
any Trading Days not to be fully comparable with the closing price on such date of
determination or, if the date of determination is not a Trading Day, on the immediately
preceding Trading Day, each such closing price so used shall be appropriately adjusted in a
manner analogous to the applicable adjustment provided for in Section 2.3 in order to make it
fully comparable with the closing price on such date of determination or, if the date of
determination is not a Trading Day, on the immediately preceding Trading Day. The closing
price per share of any securities on any date shall be:

() the closing board lot sale price or, if such price is not available, the average of the
closing bid and asked prices, for each of such securities as reported by the principal
Canadian securities exchange (as determined by the Board of Directors) on which
such securities are listed or admitted to trading;

(i1) if for any reason neither of such prices is available on such day or the securities are
not listed or admitted to trading on a Canadian securities exchange, the closing board
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lot sale price or, if such price is not available, the average of the closing bid and
asked prices, for each share as reported by the principal national United States
securities exchange (as determined by the Board of Directors) on which such
securities are listed or admitted for trading;

(iii) if for any reason none of such prices is available on such date or the securities are not
listed or admitted to trading on a Canadian stock exchange or a national United States
securities exchange, the last sale price, or in case no sale takes place on such date, the
average of the high bid and low asked prices for each of such securities in the
over-the-counter market, as quoted by any reporting system then in use (as
determined by the Board of Directors); or

@iv) if for any reason none of such prices is available on such day or the securities are not
listed or admitted to trading on a Canadian stock exchange or a United States
securities exchange or quoted by any such reporting system, the average of the
closing bid and asked prices as furnished by a professional market maker making a
market in the securities selected by the Board of Directors;

provided, however, that if on any such date none of such prices is available, the closing price
per share of such securities on such date shall mean the fair value per share of the securities
on such date as determined in good faith by the Board of Directors, after consultation with a
nationally or internationally recognized investment dealer or investment banker. The Market
Price shall be expressed in Canadian dollars and, if initially determined in respect of any day
forming part of the 20 consecutive Trading Day period in question in United States dollars,
such amount shall be translated into Canadian dollars on such date at the Canadian Dollar
Equivalent thereof.

(ee) "Nominee" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 2.2(c);
(fH) "Offer to Acquire' includes:

(1) an offer to purchase or a solicitation of an offer to sell Voting Shares of any class or
classes, and

(i1) an acceptance of an offer to sell Voting Shares of any class or classes, whether or not
such offer to sell has been solicited,

or any combination thereof, and the Person accepting an offer to sell shall be deemed to be
making an Offer to Acquire to the Person that made the offer to sell;

(gg)  "Offeror" means a Person who has announced, and has not withdrawn, an intention to make
or who has made, and has not withdrawn, a Take Over Bid other than a Person who has

completed a Permitted Bid, a Competing Permitted Bid or an Exempt Acquisition;

(bh)  "Offeror’s Securities” means Voting Shares Beneficially owned by an Offeror and by any
Person acting jointly or in concert with such Person on the date of the Offer to Acquire;

(11) "Permitted Bid" means a Take Over Bid made by an Offeror that is made by means of a
Take Over Bid circular and which also complies with the following additional provisions:
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@) the Take Over Bid is made for all outstanding Voting Shares and to all holders of
Voting Shares as registered on the books of the Company, other than the Offeror.
The Take Over Bid shall expressly state that Voting Shares issued on the exercise of
share purchase warrants, options and other securities convertible into Voting Shares
shall, subject to compliance with the procedures applicable generally to the tendering
of Voting Shares to the Take Over Bid, be eligible to be tendered under the Take
Over Bid;

(ii) the Take Over Bid contains, and the take-up and payment for securities tendered or
deposited is subject to, an irrevocable and unqualified provision that no Voting
Shares will be taken up and paid for pursuant to the Take Over Bid (A) prior to the
close of business on a date which is not less than 60 days following the date of the
Take Over Bid, and (B) unless at such date more than 50% of the Voting Shares held
by Independent Shareholders shall have been deposited or tendered pursuant to the
Take Over Bid and not withdrawn,;

(iii)  the Take Over Bid contains an irrevocable and unqualified provision that, unless the
Take Over Bid is withdrawn, Voting Shares may be deposited pursuant to such Take
Over Bid at any time during the period described in Clause 1.1(ii)(ii) and that any
Voting Shares deposited pursuant to the Take Over Bid may be withdrawn until
taken up and paid for; and

(iv) the Take Over Bid contains an irrevocable and unqualified provision that, unless the
Take Over Bid is withdrawn, in the event that the deposit condition set forth in
Clause 1.1(ii)(ii) is satisfied the Offeror will make a public announcement of that fact
and the Take Over Bid will remain open for deposits and tenders of Voting Shares
for not less than 10 Business Days from the date of such public announcement;

)] "Permitted Bid Acquisition" means an acquisition of Voting Shares or Convertible
Securities made pursuant to a Permitted Bid or a Competing Permitted Bid;

(kk)  "Person" includes an individual, firm, body corporate, trust, partnership, syndicate or other
form of unincorporated association, a government and its agencies or instrumentalities, any
entity or group whether or not having legal personality and any of the foregoing acting in any
derivative, representative or fiduciary capacity;

)] "Pro Rata Acquisition" means an acquisition of Voting Shares or Convertible Securities; (i)
as a result of a stock dividend, stock split or other event pursuant to which a Person receives
or acquires Voting Shares on the same pro rata basis as all other holders of Voting Shares; or
(ii) pursuant to a Dividend Reinvestment Plan; or (iii) pursuant to the receipt and/or exercise
of rights issued by the Company to all the holders of Voting Shares of the Company to
subscribe for or purchase Voting Shares of the Company, provided that such rights are
acquired directly from the Company as part of a bona fide rights offering and not from any
other Person; (iv) pursuant to a distribution by the Company of Voting Shares, or securities
convertible into or exchangeable for Voting Shares (and the conversion or exchange of such
convertible or exchangeable securities) made pursuant to a prospectus or by way of private
placement by the Company, provided that the Person does not thereby acquire a greater
percentage of such Voting Shares, or securities convertible or exchangeable for Voting
Shares, than the Person’s percentage of Voting Shares Beneficially owned immediately prior
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to such acquisition; or (v) pursuant to a plan of arrangement, amalgamation or other statutory
procedure requiring approval of shareholders at a duly called meeting.

"Record Time" has the meaning assigned in recital B to this Agreement;
"Redemption Price" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 5.1(e) of this Agreement;

"Right" means a right to purchase a Common Share of the Company, upon the terms and
subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement;

"Rights Certificate" means the certificates representing the Rights after the Separation
Time, which shall be substantially in the form attached as Attachment 1;

"Rights Holders’ Special Meeting" means a meeting of the holders of Rights called by the
Board of Directors for the purpose of approving a supplement or amendment to this
Agreement pursuant to Subsection 5.4(c);

"Rights Register" has the meaning assigned in Subsection 2.6(a);

"Securities Act" means the Securities Act (British Columbia), R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 418, as
amended from time to time, and the regulations made thereunder, as in effect on the date of
this Agreement or as the same may be amended, re-enacted or replaced by any comparable or
successor laws or regulations thereto;

"Separation Time" means the close of business on the eighth Trading Day after the earlier
of:

(1) the Stock Acquisition Date;

(ii) the date of the commencement of or first public announcement of the intent of any
Person (other than the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company) to commence a
Take Over Bid (other than a Permitted Bid or a Competing Permitted Bid, as the case
may be); and

(iii)  the date on which a Permitted Bid or Competing Permitted Bid ceases to qualify as
such,

or such earlier or later time as may be determined by the Board of Directors, provided that, if
any Take Over Bid referred to in Clause (ii) or this definition expires, is cancelled, terminated
or otherwise withdrawn prior to the Separation Time, such Take Over Bid shall be deemed,
for the purposes of this definition, never to have been made;

"Special Meeting" means a special meeting of the holders of Voting Shares, called by the
Board of Directors for the purpose of approving a supplement, amendment or variation to this
Agreement pursuant to Subsection 5.4(b) or Subsection 5.4(c);

"Stock Acquisition Date" shall mean the first date of public announcement (which, for
purposes of this definition, shall include, without limitation, a report filed pursuant to section
111 of the Securities Act or Section 13(d) of the U.S. Exchange Act) by the Company or an
Acquiring Person of facts indicating that an Acquiring Person has become such;
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(ww)  "Subsidiary" - a corporation shall be deemed to be a Subsidiary of another corporation if:

(i) it is controlled by:
A. that other, or
B. that other and one or more corporations each of which is controlled by that
other, or
C. two or more corporations each of which is controlled by that other, or

(ii) it is a Subsidiary of a corporation that is that other’s Subsidiary;

(xx)  "Take Over Bid" means an Offer to Acquire Voting Shares or Convertible Securities if,
assuming that the Voting Shares or Convertible Securities subject to the Offer to Acquire are
acquired and are Beneficially Owned at the date of such Offer to Acquire by the Person
making such Offer to Acquire and such Voting Shares (including Voting Shares that may be
acquired upon conversion of securities convertible into Voting Shares) together with the
Offeror’s Securities, constitute in the aggregate 20% or more of the outstanding Voting
Shares at the date of the Offer to Acquire;

(yy)  "Termination Time" means the time at which the right to exercise the Rights shall terminate
pursuant to Section 5.1 or 5.15;

(zz) "Trading Day", when used with respect to any securities, means a day on which the
principal Canadian securities exchange on which such securities are listed or admitted to
trading is open for the transaction of business or, if the securities are not listed or admitted to
trading on any Canadian securities exchange, a Business Day;

(aaa) "U.S.-Canadian Exchange Rate" means, on any date:

(1) if on such date the Bank of Canada sets an average noon spot rate of exchange for the
conversion of one United States dollar into Canadian dollars, such rate; and

(ii) in any other case, the rate for such date for the conversion of one United States dollar
into Canadian dollars calculated in such manner as may be determined by the Board
of Directors from time to time acting in good faith;

(bbb) "U.S. Dollar Equivalent" of any amount which is expressed in Canadian dollars means, on
any date, the United States dollar equivalent of such amount determined by multiplying such
amount by the Canadian - U.S. Exchange Rate in effect on such date;

(ccc) "U.S. Exchange Act" means the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder as now in effect or as the same may from
time to time be amended, re-enacted or replaced;

(ddd) "U.S. Securities Act" means the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the
rules and regulations thereunder as now in effect or as the same may from time to time be
amended, re-enacted or replaced;
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(eee) '"Voting Shares" means the Common Shares of the Company and any other shares in the
capital of the Company entitled to vote generally in the election of all elected directors.

1.2 Currency

All sums of money which are referred to in this Agreement are expressed in lawful money of Canada,
unless otherwise specified.

1.3 Headings

The division of this Agreement into Articles, Sections, Subsections, Clauses, Paragraphs,
Subparagraphs or other portions hereof and the insertion of headings, subheadings and a table of contents are
for convenience of reference only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

1.4 Calculation of Number and Percentage of Beneficial Ownership of Outstanding Voting Shares

For purposes of this Agreement, the percentage of Voting Shares of any class Beneficially owned by
any Person, shall be and be deemed to be the product determined by the formula:

100 x A/B
where:

A= the number of votes for the election of all directors generally attaching to the Voting Shares
Beneficially owned by such Person; and

B = the number of votes for the election of all directors generally attaching to all outstanding
Voting Shares.

Where any Person is deemed to Beneficially own unissued Voting Shares, such Voting Shares shall be deemed
to be outstanding for the purpose of calculating the percentage of Voting Shares owned by such Person.

1.5 Acting Jointly or in Concert

For purposes of this Agreement, whether Persons are acting jointly or in concert is a question of fact in
each circumstance, however, a Person shall be deemed to be acting jointly or in concert with every Person who,
as a result of any agreement, commitment or understanding, whether formal or informal, with the first Person,
any Affiliate or Associate of the first Person or any person acting jointly or in concert with the first Person,
acquires or offers to acquire Voting Shares (other than customary agreements with and between underwriters
and/or banking group members and/or selling group members with respect to a public offering or private
placement of securities or pledges of securities in the ordinary course of business).

1.6 Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

Wherever in this Agreement reference is made to generally accepted accounting principles, such
reference shall be deemed to be the recommendations at the relevant time of the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants, or any successor institute, applicable on a consolidated basis (unless otherwise
specifically provided herein to be applicable on an unconsolidated basis) as at the date on which a calculation
is made or required to be made in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Where the
character or amount of any asset or liability or item of revenue or expense is required to be determined, or any
consolidation or other accounting computation is required to be made for the purpose of this Agreement or any
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document, such determination or calculation shall, to the extent applicable and except as otherwise specified
herein or as otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, be made in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applied on a consistent basis.

ARTICLE 2 - THE RIGHTS
2.1 Legend on Common Share Certificates

Certificates for the Common Shares that are issued after the Record Time but prior to the earlier of the
Separation Time and the Expiration Time, shall also represent and evidence one Right for each Common Share
represented thereby and shall have impressed on, printed on, written on or otherwise affixed to them the
following legend:

Until the Separation Time (defined in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement referred to
below), this certificate also evidences rights of the holder described in a Shareholder Rights
Plan Agreement, dated as of June 29, 2010 (the "Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement"),
between Sultan Minerals Inc. (the "Corporation") and Computershare Investor Services Inc.,
the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference and a copy of which is on file at the
principal executive offices of the Corporation. Under certain circumstances set out in the
Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement, the rights may expire, may become null and void or may
be evidenced by separate certificates and no longer evidenced by this certificate. The
Corporation will mail or arrange for the mailing of a copy of the Shareholder Rights Plan
Agreement to the holder of this certificate without charge as soon as practicable after the
receipt of a written request therefor.

Certificates representing Common Shares that are issued and outstanding at the Record Time, which as
at the Effective Date represent Common Shares, shall also represent and evidence one Right for each Common
Share evidenced thereby, notwithstanding the absence of the foregoing legend, until the close of business on
the earlier of the Separation Time and the Expiration Time.

22 Initial Exercise Price; Exercise of Rights; Detachment of Rights

(a) Subject to adjustment as herein set forth, each Right will entitle the holder thereof, from and
after the Separation Time and prior to the Expiration Time, to purchase one Common Share
for the Exercise Price (and the Exercise Price and number of Common Shares are subject to
adjustment as set forth below). Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, any
Rights held by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries shall be void.

(b) Until the Separation Time,
(1) the Rights shall not be exercisable and no Right may be exercised; and
(i1) each Right will be represented and evidenced by the certificate for the associated
Common Share of the Company registered in the name of the holder thereof (which
certificate shall also be deemed to represent a Rights Certificate) and will be
transferable only together with, and will be transferred by a transfer of, such
associated Common Share of the Company.

(c) From and after the Separation Time and prior to the Expiration Time:

(1) the Rights shall be exercisable; and
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(i1) the registration and transfer of Rights shall be separate from and independent of
Common Shares of the Company.

Promptly following the Separation Time, the Company will prepare and the Rights Agent will
mail to each holder of record of Common Shares as of the Separation Time (other than an
Acquiring Person and, in respect of any Rights Beneficially owned by such Acquiring Person
which are not held of record by such Acquiring Person, the holder of record of such Rights (a
"Nominee")), at such holder’s address as shown by the records of the Company (the
Company hereby agreeing to furnish copies of such records to the Rights Agent for this

purpose):

1) a Rights Certificate appropriately completed, representing the number of Rights held
by such holder at the Separation Time and having such marks of identification or
designation and such legends, summaries or endorsements printed thereon as the
Company may deem appropriate and as are not inconsistent with the provisions of
this Agreement, or as may be required to comply with any law, rule or regulation or
with any rule or regulation of any self-regulatory organization, stock exchange or
quotation system on which the Rights may from time to time be listed or traded, or to
conform to usage; and

(i1) a disclosure statement describing the Rights,

provided that a Nominee shall be sent the materials provided for in (i) and (ii) in respect of all
Common Shares of the Company held of record by it which are not Beneficially owned by an
Acquiring Person.

(d) Rights may be exercised, in whole or in part, on any Business Day after the Separation Time
and prior to the Expiration Time by submitting to the Rights Agent:

@) the Rights Certificate evidencing such Rights;

(1) an election to exercise such Rights (an "Election to Exercise") substantially in the
form attached to the Rights Certificate appropriately completed and executed by the
holder or his executors or administrators or other personal representatives or his or
their legal attorney duly appointed by an instrument in writing in form and executed
in a manner satisfactory to the Rights Agent; and

(iii)  payment by certified cheque, banker’s draft or money order payable to the order of
the Company, of a sum equal to the Exercise Price multiplied by the number of
Rights being exercised and a sum sufficient to cover any transfer tax or charge which
may be payable in respect of any transfer involved in the transfer or delivery of
Rights Certificates or the issuance or delivery of certificates for Common Shares in a
name other than that of the holder of the Rights being exercised.

(e) Upon receipt of a Rights Certificate, together with a completed Election to Exercise executed
in accordance with Clause 2.2(d)(ii), which does not indicate that such Right is null and void
as provided by Subsection 3.1(b), the Rights Agent (unless otherwise instructed by the
Company in the event that the Company is of the opinion that the Rights cannot be exercised
in accordance with this Agreement) will thereupon promptly:
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@) requisition from the transfer agent certificates representing the number of such
Common Shares to be purchased (the Company hereby irrevocably authorizing its
transfer agent to comply with all such requisitions);

(ii) after receipt of the certificates referred to in Clause 2.2(e)(i), deliver the same to or to
the order of the registered holder of such Rights Certificates, registered in such name
or names as may be designated by such holder;

(iii) tender to the Company all payments received on the exercise of the Rights.

6))] In case the holder of any Rights shall exercise less than all the Rights evidenced by such
holder’s Rights Certificate, a new Rights Certificate evidencing the Rights remaining
unexercised (subject to the provisions of Subsection 5.5(a)) will be issued by the Rights
Agent to such holder or to such holder’s duly authorized assigns.

(g2) The Company covenants and agrees that it will:

1) take all such action as may be necessary and within its power to ensure that all
Common Shares delivered upon exercise of Rights shall, at the time of delivery of the
certificates for such Common Shares (subject to payment of the Exercise Price), be
duly and validly authorized, executed, issued and delivered and fully paid and
non-assessable;

(ii) take all such action as may be necessary and within its power to comply with the
requirements of the Company Act and the Securities Act, and the applicable
securities laws or comparable legislation of each of the provinces and territories of
Canada, the U.S. Securities Act, the U.S. Exchange Act and any other applicable law,
rule or regulation, in connection with the issuance and delivery of the Rights
Certificates and the issuance of any Common Shares upon exercise of Rights;

(iii) use reasonable efforts to cause all Common Shares issued upon exercise of Rights to
be listed on the principal stock exchanges on which such Common Shares were
traded immediately prior to the Stock Acquisition Date;

(iv) take all such action as may be necessary and within its power to cause to be reserved
and kept available out of the authorized and unissued Common Shares, the number of
Common Shares that, as provided in this Agreement, will from time to time be
sufficient to permit the exercise in full of all outstanding Rights;

V) pay when due and payable, if applicable, any and all federal, provincial and
municipal transfer taxes and charges (not including any income or capital taxes of the
holder or exercising holder or any liability of the Company to withhold tax) which
may be payable in respect of the original issuance or delivery of the Rights
Certificates, or certificates for Common Shares to be issued upon exercise of any
Rights, provided that the Company shall not be required to pay any transfer tax or
charge which may be payable in respect of any transfer involved in the transfer or
delivery of Rights Certificates or the issuance or delivery of certificates for Common
Shares in a name other than that of the holder of the Rights being transferred or
exercised; and
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(vi) after the Separation Time, except as permitted by Section 5.1, not take (or permit any
Subsidiary to take) any action if at the time such action is taken it is reasonably
foreseeable that such action will diminish substantially or otherwise eliminate the
benefits intended to be afforded by the Rights.

23 Adjustments to Exercise Price; Number of Rights

The Exercise Price, the number and kind of securities subject to purchase upon exercise of each Right
and the number of Rights outstanding are subject to adjustment from time to time as provided in this
Section 2.3 and in Subsection 3.1(a).

(a)

In the event the Company shall at any time after the Record Time and prior to the Expiration
Time:

(1) declare or pay a dividend on Common Shares payable in Common Shares (or other
securities exchangeable for or convertible into or giving a right to acquire Common
Shares or other securities of the Company) other than pursuant to any optional stock
dividend program;

(ii) subdivide or change all of the then outstanding Common Shares into a greater
number of Common Shares;

(ii1) consolidate or change all of the then outstanding Common Shares into a smaller
number of Common Shares; or

(iv) issue any Common Shares (or other securities exchangeable for or convertible into or
giving a right to acquire Common Shares or other securities of the Company) in
respect of, in lieu of or in exchange for all of the existing outstanding Common
Shares except as otherwise provided in this Section 2.3,

the Exercise Price and the number of Rights outstanding, or, if the payment or effective date
therefor shall occur after the Separation Time, the securities purchasable upon exercise of
Rights shall be adjusted as of the payment or effective date in the manner set forth below.

If an event occurs which would require an adjustment under both this Section 2.3 and
Subsection 3.1(a), the adjustment provided for in this Section 2.3 shall be in addition to, and
shall be made prior to, any adjustment required under Subsection 3.1(a).

If the Exercise Price and number of Rights outstanding are to be adjusted:

(i) the Exercise Price in effect after such adjustment will be equal to the Exercise Price
in effect immediately prior to such adjustment divided by the number of Common
Shares (or other capital stock) (the "Expansion Factor") that a holder of one
Common Share immediately prior to such dividend, subdivision, change,
consolidation or issuance would hold thereafter as a result thereof: and

(ii) each Right held prior to such adjustment will become that number of Rights equal to
the Expansion Factor,

and the adjusted number of Rights will be deemed to be distributed among the Common
Shares with respect to which the original Rights were associated (if they remain outstanding)

MPC25720\SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 201010364A



217 -

and the shares issued in respect of such dividend, subdivision, change, consolidation or
issuance, so that each such Common Share (or other capital stock) will have exactly one Right
associated with it.

For greater certainty, if the securities purchasable upon exercise of Rights are to be adjusted,
the securities purchasable upon exercise of each Right after such adjustment will be the
securities that a holder of the securities purchasable upon exercise of one Right immediately
prior to such dividend, subdivision, change, consolidation or issuance would hold thereafter
as a result of such dividend, subdivision, change, consolidation or issuance.

If, after the Record Time and prior to the Expiration Time, the Company shall issue any
shares in its capital other than Common Shares in a transaction of a type described in
Clause 2.3(a)(i) or (iv), such shares shall be treated herein as nearly equivalent to Common
Shares as may be practicable and appropriate under the circumstances and the Company and
the Rights Agent agree to amend this Agreement in order to effect such treatment.

If the Company at any time after the Record Time and prior to the Separation Time issue any
Common Shares otherwise than in a transaction referred to in this Subsection 2.3(a), each
such Common Share so issued shall automatically have one new Right associated with it,
which Right shall be represented and evidenced by the certificate representing such associated
Common Share.

(b) If the Company at any time after the Record Time and prior to the Separation Time fixes a
record date for the issuance of rights, options or warrants to all holders of Common Shares
entitling them (for a period expiring within 45 calendar days after such record date) to
subscribe for or purchase Common Shares (or securities convertible into or exchangeable for
or carrying a right to purchase Common Shares) at a price per Common Share (or, if a
security convertible into or exchangeable for or carrying a right to purchase or subscribe for
Common Shares, having a conversion, exchange or exercise price, including the price
required to be paid to purchase such convertible or exchangeable security or right per share)
less than the Market Price per Common Share on such record date, the Exercise Price to be in
effect after such record date shall be determined by multiplying the Exercise Price in effect
immediately prior to such record date by a fraction:

(i) the numerator of which shall be the number of Common Shares outstanding on such
record date, plus the number of Common Shares that the aggregate offering price of
the total number of Common Shares so to be offered (and/or the aggregate initial
conversion, exchange or exercise price of the convertible or exchangeable securities
or rights so to be offered, including the price required to be paid to purchase such
convertible or exchangeable securities or rights) would purchase at such Market Price
per Common Share; and

(ii) the denominator of which shall be the number of Common Shares outstanding on
such record date, plus the number of additional Common Shares to be offered for
subscription or purchase (or into which the convertible or exchangeable securities or
rights so to be offered are initially convertible, exchangeable or exercisable).

In case such subscription price may be paid by delivery of consideration, part or all of which

may be in a form other than cash, the value of such consideration shall be as determined in
good faith by the Board of Directors, whose determination shall be described in a statement
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filed with the Rights Agent and shall be binding on the Rights Agent and the holders of
Rights. Such adjustment shall be made successively whenever such a record date is fixed, and
in the event that such rights, options or warrants are not so issued, or if issued, are not
exercised prior to the expiration thereof, the Exercise Price shall be readjusted to the Exercise
Price which would then be in effect if such record date had not been fixed, or to the Exercise
Price which would be in effect based upon the number of Common Shares (or securities
convertible into, or exchangeable or exercisable for Common Shares) actually issued upon the
exercise of such rights, options or warrants, as the case may be.

For purposes of this Agreement, the granting of the right to purchase Common Shares
(whether from treasury or otherwise) pursuant to a Dividend Reinvestment Plan or any similar
plan shall be deemed not to constitute an issue of rights, options or warrants by the Company.

(c) If the Company at any time after the Record Time and prior to the Separation Time fixes a
record date for the making of a distribution to all holders of Common Shares (including any
such distribution made in connection with a merger or amalgamation) or evidences of
indebtedness, cash (other than an annual cash dividend or a dividend referred to in
Section 2.3(a)(i), but including any dividend payable in securities other than Common
Shares), assets or rights, options or warrants (excluding those referred to in Subsection 2.3(b)
hereof), the Exercise Price to be in effect after such record date shall be determined by
multiplying the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such record date by a fraction:

(1) the numerator of which shall be the Market Price per Common Share on such record
date, less the fair market value (as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors, whose determination shall be described in a statement filed with the Rights
Agent and shall be binding on the Rights Agent and the holders of Rights), on a per
share basis, of the portion of the cash, assets, evidences of indebtedness, rights,
options or warrants so to be distributed; and

(i) the denominator of which shall be such Market Price per Common Share.

Such adjustments shall be made successively whenever such a record date is fixed, and in the
event that such a distribution is not so made, the Exercise Price shall be adjusted to be the
Exercise Price which would have been in effect if such record date had not been fixed.

(d) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no adjustment in the Exercise Price shall be
required unless such adjustment would require an increase or decrease of at least 1% in the
Exercise Price; provided, however, that any adjustments which by reason of this Subsection
2.3(d) are not required to be made shall be carried forward and taken into account in any
subsequent adjustment. All calculations under Section 2.3 shall be made to the nearest cent
or to the nearest ten-thousandth of a share. Notwithstanding the first sentence of this
Subsection 2.3(d), any adjustment required by Section 2.3 shall be made no later than the
Expiration Time.

Whenever an adjustment to the Exercise Price is made pursuant to this Section 2.3, the
Company shall:

(1) promptly prepare a certificate setting forth such adjustment and a brief statement of
the facts accounting for such adjustment; and
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(ii) promptly file with the Rights Agent and with each transfer agent for the Common
Shares a copy of such certificate and mail a brief summary thereof to each holder of
Rights.

(e) If the Company at any time after the Record Time and prior to the Separation Time issue any
shares in its capital (other than Common Shares), or rights, options or warrants to subscribe
for or purchase any such shares, or securities convertible into or exchangeable for any such
capital stock in a transaction referred to in Clauses 2.3(a)(i) or (iv) above, if the Board of
Directors acting in good faith determines that the adjustments contemplated by
Subsections 2.3(a), (b) and (c) above in connection with such transaction will not
appropriately protect the interests of the holders of Rights, the Board of Directors may
determine what other adjustments to the Exercise Price, number of Rights and/or securities
purchasable upon exercise of Rights would be appropriate and, notwithstanding Subsections
2.3(a), (b) and (c) above, such adjustments, rather than the adjustments contemplated by
Subsections 2.3(a), (b) and (c) above, shall be made. Subject to the prior consent of the
holders of the Voting Shares or the Rights as set forth in subsection 5.4(b) or (c), the
Company and the Rights Agent shall have authority to amend this Agreement as appropriate
to provide for such adjustments.

® Each Right originally issued by the Company subsequent to any adjustment made to the
Exercise Price hereunder shall evidence the right to purchase, at the adjusted Exercise Price,
the number of Common Shares purchasable from time to time hereunder upon exercise of a
Right immediately prior to such issue, all subject to further adjustment as provided herein.

(2 Irrespective of any adjustment or change in the Exercise Price or the number of Common
Shares issuable upon the exercise of the Rights, the Rights Certificates theretofore and
thereafter issued may continue to express the Exercise Price per Common Share and the
number of Common Shares which were expressed in the initial Rights Certificates issued
hereunder.

(h) In any case in which this Section 2.3 requires that an adjustment in the Exercise Price be
made effective as of a record date for a specified event, the Company may elect to defer until
the occurrence of such event the issuance to the holder of any Right exercised after such
record date the number of Common Shares and other securities of the Company, if any,
issuable upon such exercise over and above the number of Common Shares and other
securities of the Company, if any, issuable upon such exercise on the basis of the Exercise
Price in effect prior to such adjustment; provided, however, that the Company shall deliver to
such holder an appropriate instrument evidencing such holder’s right to receive such
additional shares (fractional or otherwise) or other securities upon the occurrence of the event
requiring such adjustment.

i) Notwithstanding anything contained in this Section 2.3 to the contrary, the Company shall be
entitled to make such reductions in the Exercise Price, in addition to those adjustments
expressly required by this Section 2.3, as and to the extent that in their good faith judgment
the Board of Directors shall determine to be advisable, in order that any:

(i) consolidation or subdivision of Common Shares;

(i1) issuance (wholly or in part for cash) of Common Shares or securities that by their
terms are convertible into or exchangeable for Common Shares;
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(iii) stock dividends; or
(iv) issuance of rights, options or warrants referred to in this Section 2.3,

hereafter made by the Company to holders of its Common Shares, shall not be taxable to such
shareholders.

2.4 Date on Which Exercise Is Effective

Each Person in whose name any certificate for Common Shares or other securities, if applicable, is
issued upon the exercise of Rights shall for all purposes be deemed to have become the holder of record of the
Common Shares or other securities, if applicable, represented thereon, and such certificate shall be dated the
date upon which the Rights Certificate evidencing such Rights was duly surrendered (together with a duly
completed Election to Exercise) and payment of the Exercise Price for such Rights (and any applicable transfer
taxes and other governmental charges payable by the exercising holder hereunder) was made; provided,
however, that if the date of such surrender and payment is a date upon which the Common Share transfer
books of the Company are closed, such Person shall be deemed to have become the record holder of such
shares on, and such certificate shall be dated, the next succeeding Business Day on which the Common Share
transfer books of the Company are open.

2.5 Execution, Authentication, Delivery and Dating of Rights Certificates

(a) The Rights Certificates shall be executed on behalf of the Company by any two officers of the
Company. The signature of the officers on the Rights Certificates may be manual or facsimile.
Rights Certificates bearing the manual or facsimile signatures of individuals who were at any
time the proper officers of the Company shall bind the Company, notwithstanding that such
individuals or any of them have ceased to hold such offices either before or after the
countersignature and delivery of such Rights Certificates.

(b) Promptly after the Company leamns of the Separation Time, the Company will notify the
Rights Agent of such Separation Time and will deliver Rights Certificates executed by the
Company to the Rights Agent for countersignature, and the Rights Agent shall countersign
manually or by facsimile signature (in a manner satisfactory to the Company) and send such
Rights Certificates to the holders of the Rights pursuant to Subsection 2.2(c) hereof. No
Rights Certificate shall be valid for any purpose until countersigned by the Rights Agent as
aforesaid.

(c) Each Rights Certificate shall be dated the date of countersignature thereof.
2.6 Registration, Transfer and Exchange

(a) The Company will cause to be kept a register (the "Rights Register") in which, subject to
such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, the Company will provide for the registration
and transfer of Rights. The Rights Agent is hereby appointed registrar for the Rights (the
"Rights Registrar") for the purpose of maintaining the Rights Register for the Company and
registering Rights and transfers of Rights as herein provided and the Rights Agent hereby
accepts such appointment. In the event that the Rights Agent shall cease to be the Rights
Registrar, the Rights Agent will have the right to examine the Rights Register at all
reasonable times.
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After the Separation Time and prior to the Expiration Time, upon surrender for registration of
a transfer or exchange of any Rights Certificate, and subject to the provisions of Subsection
2.6(c), the Company will execute, and the Rights Agent will countersign, register and deliver,
in the name of the holder or the designated transferee or transferees, as required pursuant to
the holder’s instructions, one or more new Rights Certificates evidencing the same aggregate
number of Rights as did the Rights Certificates so surrendered.

All Rights issued upon any registration of a transfer or exchange of Rights Certificates shall
be the valid obligations of the Company, and such Rights shall be entitled to the same benefits
under this Agreement as the Rights surrendered upon such registration of transfer or
exchange.

Every Rights Certificate surrendered for registration of a transfer or exchange shall be duly
endorsed, or be accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the
Company or the Rights Agent, as the case may be, duly executed by the holder thereof or such
holder’s attorney duly authorized in writing and shall be guaranteed by a chartered bank or an
eligible guarantor institution with membership in an approved signature guarantee medallion
program. As a condition to the issuance of any new Rights Certificate under this Section 2.6,
the Company may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other
governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses
(including the reasonable fees and expenses of the Rights Agent) connected therewith.

2.7 Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Rights Certificates

(a)

)

(©)

(d)

If any mutilated Rights Certificate is surrendered to the Rights Agent prior to the Expiration
Time, the Company shall execute and the Rights Agent shall countersign register and deliver
in exchange therefor a new Rights Certificate evidencing the same number of Rights as did
the Rights Certificate so surrendered.

If there shall be delivered to the Company and the Rights Agent prior to the Expiration Time:

) evidence to their reasonable satisfaction of the destruction, loss or theft of any Rights
Certificate; and

(i1) such security or indemnity as may be reasonably required by them to save each of
them and any of their agents harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the Company
or the Rights Agent that such Rights Certificate has been acquired by a bona fide
purchaser, the Company shall execute and upon the Company request the Rights
Agent shall countersign and deliver, in lieu of any such destroyed, lost, or stolen
Rights Certificate, a new Rights Certificate evidencing the same number of Rights as
did the Rights Certificate so destroyed, lost or stolen.

As a condition to the issuance of any new Rights Certificate under this Section 2.7, the
Company may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental
charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including the
reasonable fees and expenses of the Rights Agent) connected therewith.

Every new Rights Certificate issued pursuant to this Section 2.7 in lieu of any destroyed, lost
or stolen Rights Certificate shall evidence the contractual obligation of the Company, whether
or not the destroyed, lost or stolen Rights Certificate shall be at any time enforceable by
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anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Agreement equally and proportionately
with any and all other Rights duly issued hereunder.

2.8 Persons Deemed Owners of Rights

The Company, the Rights Agent and any agent of the Company or the Rights Agent may deem and
treat the Person in whose name a Rights Certificate (or, prior to the Separation Time, the associated Common
Share certificate) is registered as the absolute owner thereof and of the Rights evidenced thereby for all
purposes whatsoever. As used in this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, the term "holder" of
any Rights shall mean the registered holder of such Rights (or, prior to the Separation Time, of the associated
Common Share).

29 Delivery and Cancellation of Certificates

All Rights Certificates surrendered upon exercise or for redemption, registration of transfer or
exchange shall, if surrendered to any Person other than the Rights Agent, be delivered to the Rights Agent and,
in any case, shall be promptly cancelled by the Rights Agent. The Company may at any time deliver to the
Rights Agent for cancellation any Rights Certificates previously countersigned and delivered hereunder which
the Company may have acquired in any manner whatsoever, and all Rights Certificates so delivered shall be
promptly cancelled by the Rights Agent. No Rights Certificate shall be countersigned in lieu of or in exchange
for any Rights Certificates cancelled as provided in this Section 2.9, except as expressly permitted by this
Agreement. The Rights Agent shall, subject to applicable laws, destroy all cancelled Rights Certificates and
deliver a certificate of destruction to the Company.

2.10  Agreement of Rights Holders

Every holder of Rights, by accepting the Rights, consents and agrees with the Company and the Rights
Agent and with every other holder of Rights:

(a) to be bound by and subject to the provisions of this Agreement, as amended from time to time
in accordance with the terms hereof, in respect of all Rights held;

(b) that prior to the Separation Time, each Right will be transferable only together with, and will
be transferred by a transfer of, the associated Common Share certificate representing such
Right;

(c) that after the Separation Time, the Rights Certificates will be transferable only on the Rights
Register as provided herein;

(d) that prior to due presentment of a Rights Certificate (or, prior to the Separation Time, the
associated Common Share certificate) for registration of a transfer, the Company, the Rights
Agent and any agent of the Company or the Rights Agent may deem and treat the Person in
whose name the Rights Certificate (or, prior to the Separation Time, the associated Common
Share certificate) is registered as the absolute owner thereof and of the Rights evidenced
thereby (notwithstanding any notations of ownership or writing on such Rights Certificate or
the associated Common Share certificate made by anyone other than the Company or the
Rights Agent) for all purposes whatsoever, and neither the Company nor the Rights Agent
shall be affected by any notice to the contrary;

(e) that such holder of Rights has waived his right, if any, to receive any fractional Rights or any
fractional shares or other securities upon exercise of a Right (except as provided herein);
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® that, subject to the provisions of Section 5.4, without the approval of any holder of Rights or
Voting Shares and upon the sole authority of the Board of Directors, acting in good faith, this
Agreement may be supplemented or amended from time to time to cure any ambiguity or to
correct or supplement any provision contained herein which may be inconsistent with the
intent of this Agreement or is otherwise defective, as provided herein; and

() that notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, neither the Company nor the
Rights Agent shall have any liability to any holder of a Right to any other Person as a result of
its inability to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement by reason of any
preliminary or permanent injunction or other order, decree or ruling issued by a court of
competent jurisdiction or by a government, regulatory or administrative agency or
commission, or any statute, rule, regulation or executive order promulgated or enacted by any
governmental authority, prohibiting or otherwise restraining performance of such obligation.

2.11  Rights Certificate Holder Not Deemed a Shareholder

No holder, as such, of any Rights or Rights Certificate shall be entitled to vote, receive dividends or be
deemed for any purpose whatsoever the holder of any Common Share or any other share or security of the
Company which may at any time be issuable on the exercise of the Rights represented thereby, nor shall
anything contained herein or in any Rights Certificate be construed or deemed or confer upon the holder of any
Right or Rights Certificate, as such, any right, title, benefit or privilege of a holder of Common Shares or any
other shares or securities of the Company or any right to vote at any meeting of shareholders of the Company
whether for the election of directors or otherwise or upon any matter submitted to holders of Common Shares
or any other shares of the Company at any meeting thereof, or to give or withhold consent to any action of the
Company, or to receive notice of any meeting or other action affecting any holder of Common Shares or any
other shares of the Company except as expressly provided herein, or to receive dividends, distributions or
subscription rights, or otherwise, until the Right or Rights evidenced by Rights Certificates shall have been
duly exercised in accordance with the terms and provisions hereof.

ARTICLE 3 - ADJUSTMENTS TO THE RIGHTS IN THE
EVENT OF CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS
3.1 Flip-In Event

(a) Subject to Subsections 2.2(b)(i), 3.1(b) and (c) and Section 5.1, in the event that prior to the
Expiration Time a Flip-in Event shall occur, then thereafter, each Right shall constitute,
effective at the close of business on the eighth Trading Day after the Stock Acquisition Date,
the right to purchase from the Company, upon exercise thereof in accordance with the terms
hereof, that number of Common Shares having an aggregate Market Price on the date of
consummation or occurrence of such Flip-in Event equal to two times the Exercise Price for
an amount in cash equal to the Exercise Price (such right to be appropriately adjusted in a
manner analogous to the applicable adjustment provided for in Section 2.3 in the event that
after the consummation or occurrence or event, an event of a type analogous to any of the
events described in Section 2.3 shall have occurred).

(b) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, upon the occurrence of any

Flip-in Event, any Rights that are or were Beneficially owned on or after the earlier of the
Separation Time or the Stock Acquisition Date by:
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(1) an Acquiring Person (or any Affiliate or Associate of an Acquiring Person or any
Person acting jointly or in concert with an Acquiring Person or with any Affiliate or
Associate of an Acquiring Person); or

(i1) a transferee of Rights, directly or indirectly, from an Acquiring Person (or any
Affiliate or Associate of an Acquiring Person or any Person acting jointly or in
concert with an Acquiring Person or with any Affiliate or Associate of an Acquiring
Person), where such transferee becomes a transferee concurrently with or subsequent
to the Acquiring Person becoming such in a transfer that the Board of Directors has
determined is part of a plan, arrangement or scheme of an Acquiring Person (or any
Affiliate or Associate of an Acquiring Person or any Person acting jointly or in
concert with an Acquiring Person or with any Associate or Affiliate of an Acquiring
Person), that has the purpose or effect of avoiding Clause 3.1(b)(i),

shall become null and void without any further action, and any holder of such Rights
(including transferees) shall thereafter have no right to exercise such Rights under any
provision of this Agreement and further shall thereafter not have any other rights whatsoever
with respect to such Rights, whether under any provision of this Agreement or otherwise.

(©) From and after the Separation Time, the Company shall do all such acts and things as shall be
necessary and within its power to ensure compliance with the provisions of Section 3.1,
including without limitation, all such acts and things as may be required to satisfy the
requirements of the Company Act and the Securities Act, and the applicable securities laws or
comparable legislation in each of the provinces and territories of Canada and of the United
States and each of the States thereof in respect of the issue of Common Shares upon the
exercise of Rights in accordance with this Agreement.

(d) Any Rights Certificate that represents Rights Beneficially owned by a Person described in
either Clause 3.1(b)(i) or (ii) or transferred to any nominee of any such Person, and any Rights
Certificate issued upon transfer, exchange, replacement or adjustment of any other Rights
Certificate referred to in this sentence, shall contain the following legend:

The Rights represented by this Rights Certificate were issued to a Person
who was an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or an Associate of an
Acquiring Person (as such terms are defined in the Shareholder Rights Plan
Agreement) or a Person who was acting jointly or in concert with an
Acquiring Person or with an Affiliate or Associate of an Acquiring Person.
This Rights Certificate and the Rights represented hereby are void or shall
become void in the circumstances specified in Subsection 3.1(b) of the
Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement.

Provided, however, that the Rights Agent shall not be under any responsibility to ascertain the
existence of facts that would require the imposition of such legend but shall impose such
legend only if instructed to do so by the Company in writing or if a holder fails to certify upon
transfer or exchange in the space provided on the Rights Certificate that such holder is not a
Person described in such legend. The issuance of a Rights Certificate without the legend
referred to in this Subsection 3.1(d) shall be of no effect on the provisions of Subsection
3.1(b).
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32 Fiduciary and other Statutory Duties of the Board of Directors of the Company

For clarification it is understood that nothing contained in this Article 3 shall be considered to affect
the obligations of the Board of Directors to exercise its fiduciary and other statutory duties. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, nothing contained herein shall be construed to suggest or imply that the Board
of Directors shall not be entitled to recommend that holders of the Voting Shares reject or accept any Take
Over Bid or take any other action (including, without limitation, the commencement, prosecution, defence or
settlement of any litigation and the submission of additional or alternative Take Over Bids or other proposals to
the shareholders of the Company with respect to any Take Over Bid or otherwise) that the Board of Directors
believes is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its fiduciary and other statutory duties.

ARTICLE 4 - THE RIGHTS AGENT
4.1 General

(a) The Company hereby appoints the Rights Agent to act as agent for the Company and the
holders of the Rights in accordance with the terms and conditions hereof, and the Rights
Agent hereby accepts such appointment. The Company may from time to time appoint such
co-Rights Agents ("Co-Rights Agents") as it may deem necessary or desirable, subject to the
prior approval of the Rights Agent. In the event the Company appoints one or more
Co-Rights Agents, the respective duties of the Rights Agent and Co-Rights Agents shall be as
the Company may determine with the approval of the Rights Agent and the Co-Rights Agent.

The Company also agrees to indemnify the Rights Agent for, and to hold it harmless against,
any loss, liability, or expense, incurred without negligence, bad faith or wilful misconduct on
the part of the Rights Agent, for anything done or omitted by the Rights Agent in connection
with the acceptance and administration of this Agreement, including the costs and expenses of
defending against any claim of lability, which right to indemnification will survive the
termination of this Agreement or the removal or resignation of the Rights Agent.

(b) The Rights Agent shall be protected and shall incur no liability for or in respect of any action
taken, suffered or omitted by it in connection with its administration of this Agreement in
reliance upon any certificate for Common Shares, Rights Certificate, certificate for other
securities of the Company, instrument of assignment or transfer, power of attorney,
endorsement, affidavit, letter, notice, direction, consent, certificate, opinion, statement, or
other paper or document believed by it to be genuine and to be signed, executed and, where
necessary, verified or acknowledged, by the proper Person or Persons.

(©) The Company shall inform the Rights Agent in a reasonably timely manner of events which
may materially affect the administration of this Agreement by the Rights Agent and, at any
time upon request, shall provide to the Rights Agent an incumbency certificate certifying the
then current officers of the Company.

(d) The Company agrees to pay to the Rights Agent reasonable compensation for all services
rendered by it hereunder and, from time to time on demand of the Rights Agent, its reasonable
expenses and counsel fees and any other disbursements incurred in the administration and
execution of this Agreement and the exercise and performance of its duties hereunder.

4.2 Merger, Amalgamation or Consolidation or Change of Name of Rights Agent

(a) Any corporation into which the Rights Agent may be merged or amalgamated or with which it
may be consolidated, or any corporation resulting from any merger, amalgamation, statutory
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arrangement or consolidation to which the Rights Agent is a party, or any corporation
succeeding to the shareholder or stockholder services business of the Rights Agent, will be the
successor to the Rights Agent under this Agreement without the execution or filing of any
paper or any further act on the part of any of the parties hereto, provided that such corporation
is eligible for appointment as a successor Rights Agent under the provisions of Section 4.4
hereof. If at the time such successor Rights Agent succeeds to the agency created by this
Agreement any of the Rights Certificates have been countersigned but not delivered, any
successor Rights Agent may adopt the countersignature of the predecessor Rights Agent and
deliver such Rights Certificates so countersigned; and in case at that time any of the Rights
have not been countersigned, any successor Rights Agent may countersign such Rights
Certificates in the name of the predecessor Rights Agent or in the name of the successor
Rights Agent; and in all such cases such Rights Certificates will have the full force provided
in the Rights Certificates and in this Agreement.

If at any time the name of the Rights Agent is changed and at such time any of the Rights
Certificates have been countersigned but not delivered, the Rights Agent may adopt the
countersignature under its prior name and deliver Rights Certificates so countersigned; and if
at that time any of the Right Certificates have not been countersigned, the Rights Agent may
countersign such Rights Certificates either in its prior name or in its changed name; and in all
such cases such Right Certificates will have the full force provided in the Right Certificates
and in this Agreement.

43 Duties of Rights Agent

The Rights Agent undertakes the duties and obligations imposed by this Agreement upon the following
terms and conditions, all of which the Company and the holders of certificates for Common Shares and Rights
Certificates, by their acceptance thereof, shall be bound:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

the Rights Agent may consult with legal counsel (who may be legal counsel for the Company)
and the opinion of such counsel will be full and complete authorization and protection to the
Rights Agent as to any action taken or omitted by it in good faith and in accordance with such
opinion;

whenever in the performance of its duties under this Agreement, the Rights Agent deems it
necessary or desirable that any fact or matter be proved or established by the Company prior
to taking or suffering any action hereunder, such fact or matter (unless other evidence in
respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed) may be deemed to be conclusively proved
and established by a certificate signed by a Person believed by the Rights Agent to be the
Chairman of the Board, President, any Vice President, Treasurer or Secretary of the Company
and delivered to the Rights Agent; and such certificate will be full authorization to the Rights
Agent for any action taken or suffered in good faith by it under the provisions of this
Agreement in reliance upon such certificate;

the Rights Agent will be liable hereunder for its own negligence, bad faith or wilful
misconduct;

the Rights Agent will not be liable for or by reason of any of the statements of fact or recitals
contained in this Agreement or in the certificates for Common Shares or the Rights
Certificates (except its countersignature thereof) or be required to verify the same, but all such
statements and recitals are and will be deemed to have been made by the Company only;
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the Rights Agent will not be under any responsibility in respect of the validity of this
Agreement or the execution and delivery hereof (except the due authorization, execution and
delivery hereof by the Rights Agent) or in respect of the validity or execution of any
certificate for a Common Share or Rights Certificate (except its countersignature thereof); nor
will it be responsible for any breach by the Company of any covenant or condition contained
in this Agreement or in any Rights Certificate; nor will it be responsible for any change in the
exerciseability of the Rights (including the Rights becoming void pursuant to Subsection
3.1(b) hereof) or any adjustment required under the provisions of Section 2.3 hereof or
responsible for the manner, method or amount of any such adjustment or the ascertaining of
the existence of facts that would require any such adjustment (except with respect to the
exercise of Rights after receipt of the certificate contemplated by Section 2.3 describing any
such adjustment); nor will it by any act hereunder be deemed to make any representation or
warranty as to the authorization of any Common Shares to be issued pursuant to this
Agreement or any Rights or as to whether any Common Shares will, when issued, be duly and
validly authorized, executed, issued and delivered and fully paid and non-assessable;

the Company agrees that it will perform, execute, acknowledge and deliver or cause to be
performed, executed, acknowledged and delivered all such further and other acts, instruments
and assurances as may reasonably be required by the Rights Agent for the carrying out or
performing by the Rights Agent of the provisions of this Agreement;

the Rights Agent is hereby authorized and directed to accept instructions in writing with
respect to the performance of its duties hereunder from any individual believed by the Rights
Agent to be the Chairman of the Board, President, any Vice President, Treasurer or Secretary
of the Company, and to apply to such individuals for advice or instructions in connection with
its duties, and it shall not be liable for any action taken or suffered by it in good faith in
accordance with instructions of any such individual;

the Rights Agent and any shareholder or stockholder, director, officer or employee of the
Rights Agent may buy, sell or deal in Common Shares, Rights or other securities of the
Company or have a pecuniary interest in any transaction in which the Company may be
interested, or contract with or lend money to the Company or otherwise act as fully and freely
as though it were not the Rights Agent under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall preclude
the Rights Agent from acting in any other capacity for the Company or for any other legal
entity; and

the Rights Agent may execute and exercise any of the rights or powers hereby vested in it or
perform any duty hereunder either itself or by or through its attorneys or agents, and the
Rights Agent will not be answerable or accountable for any act, default, neglect or misconduct
of any such attorneys or agents or for any loss to the Company resulting from any such act,
default, neglect or misconduct, provided reasonable care was exercised in the selection and
continued employment thereof.

44 Change of Rights Agent

The Rights Agent may resign and be discharged from its duties under this Agreement upon 60 days’
notice (or such lesser notice as is acceptable to the Company) in writing mailed to the Company and to each
transfer agent of Common Shares by registered or certified mail. The Company may remove the Rights Agent
upon 60 days’ notice in writing, mailed to the Rights Agent and to each transfer agent of the Common Shares
by registered or certified mail. If the Rights Agent should resign or be removed or otherwise become incapable
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of acting, the Company will appoint a successor to the Rights Agent. If the Company fails to make such
appointment within a period of 60 days after such removal or after it has been notified in writing of such
resignation or incapacity by the resigning or incapacitated Rights Agent, then by prior written notice to the
Company the resigning Rights Agent or the holder of any Rights (which holder shall, with such notice, submit
such holder’s Rights Certificate, if any, for inspection by the Company), may apply to any court of competent
Jurisdiction for the appointment of a new Rights Agent. Any successor Rights Agent, whether appointed by the
Company or by such a court, shall be a corporation incorporated under the laws of Canada or a province
thereof authorized to carry on the business of a trust company in the Province of British Columbia. After
appointment, the successor Rights Agent will be vested with the same powers, rights, duties and
responsibilities as if it had been originally named as Rights Agent without further act or deed; but the
predecessor Rights Agent shall deliver and transfer to the successor Rights Agent any property at the time held
by it hereunder, and execute and deliver any further assurance, conveyance, act or deed necessary for the
purpose. Not later than the effective date of any such appointment, the Company will file notice thereof in
writing with the predecessor Rights Agent and each transfer agent of the Common Shares, and mail a notice
thereof in writing to the holders of the Rights in accordance with Section 5.9. Failure to give any notice
provided for in this Section 4.4, however, or any defect therein, shall not affect the legality or validity of the
resignation or removal of the Rights Agent or the appointment of any successor Rights Agent, as the case may
be.

ARTICLE 5 - MISCELLANEOUS
5.1 Redemption and Waiver

(a) The Board of Directors acting in good faith may waive the application of Section 3.1 in
respect of the occurrence of any Flip-in Event if the Board of Directors has determined within
eight Trading Days following a Stock Acquisition Date that a Person became an Acquiring
Person by inadvertence and without any intention to become, or knowledge that it would
become, an Acquiring Person under this Agreement and, in the event that such a waiver is
granted by the Board of Directors, such Flip-in Event shall be deemed not to have occurred
and the Separation Time shall be deemed not to have occurred as a result of such Person
becoming an Acquiring Person. Any such waiver pursuant to this Subsection 5.1(b) must be
on the condition that such Person, within 14 days after the foregoing determination by the
Board of Directors or such earlier or later date as the Board of Directors may determine (the
"Disposition Date"), has reduced its Beneficial ownership of Voting Shares such that the
Person is no longer an Acquiring Person. If the Person remains an Acquiring Person at the
close of business on the Disposition Date, the Disposition Date shall be deemed to be the date
of occurrence of a further Stock Acquisition Date and Section 3.1 shall apply thereto.

(b) The Board of Directors acting in good faith may, prior to a Flip-in Event having occurred,
upon prior written notice delivered to the Rights Agent, determine to waive the application of
Section 3.1 to such particular Flip-in Event provided that the Flip-in Event would result from
a Take Over Bid made by means of a Take Over Bid circular to all holders of Voting Shares
(which for greater certainty shall not include the circumstances described in Subsection
5.1(a)), provided that if the Board waives the application of Section 3.1 to a particular Flip-in
Event pursuant to this Subsection 5.1(b), the Board shall be deemed to have waived the
application of Section 3.1 to any other Flip-in Event occurring by reason of any other Take
Over Bid which is made by means of a Take Over Bid circular to all holders of Voting Shares
prior to the expiry of any Take Over Bid (as the same may be extended from time to time) in
respect of which a waiver is, or is deemed to have been granted under this Subsection 5.1(b).
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Until the occurrence of a Flip-in Event as to which the application of section 3.1 has not been
waived pursuant to this Section 5.1, upon written notice to the Rights Agent, the Board of
Directors may, with the prior consent of the holders of the Voting Shares given in accordance
with Subsection 5.1(k), determine, if such Flip-in Event would occur by reason of an
acquisition of Voting Shares otherwise than pursuant to a Takeover Bid made by means of a
take-over bid circular to all holders of record of Voting Shares and otherwise than in the
circumstances set forth in Subsection 5.1(a), to waive the application of Section 3.1 to such
Flip-in Event. In the event the Board proposes such a waiver, the Board of Directors shall
extend the Separation Time to a date subsequent to and not more than ten Business Days
following the meeting of shareholders called to approve such waiver.

The Company shall give prompt written notice to the Rights Agent of any waiver of the
application of Section 3.1 pursuant to this Subsection 5.1.

The Board of Directors of the Company acting in good faith may, at its option, at any time
prior to the provisions of Section 3.1 becoming applicable as a result of the occurrence of a
Flip-in Event, elect to redeem all but not less than all of the then outstanding Rights at a
redemption price of $0.00001 per Right, appropriately adjusted in a manner analogous to the
applicable adjustments provided for in Section 2.3, which adjustments shall only be made in
the event that an event of the type analogous to any of the events described in Section 2.3
shall have occurred such redemption price being herein referred to as the "Redemption
Price").

The Board of Directors shall, without further formality be deemed to have elected to redeem
the Rights at the Redemption Price on the date that a Person who has made a Permitted Bid, a
Competing Permitted Bid or a Take-over Bid in respect of which the Board of Directors has
waived the application of Section 3.1, takes up and pays for Voting Shares pursuant to the
terms and conditions of such Permitted Bid, Competing Permitted Bid or Take-over Bid, as
the case may be.

Where a Take Over Bid that is not a Permitted Bid Acquisition or Competing Bid Acquisition
is withdrawn or otherwise terminated after the Separation Time has occurred and prior to the
occurrence of a Flip-in Event, the Board of Directors may elect to redeem all the outstanding
Rights at the Redemption Price.

If the Board of Directors is deemed under this Section 5.1 to have elected or elects under
Subsections 5.1(f) or (g) to redeem the Rights, then subject to Subsection 5.1(k), the right to
exercise the Rights will thereupon, without further action and without notice, terminate and
the only right thereafter of the holders of Rights shall be to receive the Redemption Price.

Within 10 calendar days after the Board of Directors is deemed under this Subsection 5.1 to
have elected or elects under Subsection 5.1(e) or (f) to redeem the Rights, the Company shall
give notice of redemption to the holders of the then outstanding Rights by mailing such notice
to each such holder at his last address as it appears upon the registry books of the Rights
Agent or, prior to the Separation Time, on the registry books of the transfer agent for the
Voting Shares. Any notice which is mailed in the manner herein provided shall be deemed
given, whether or not the holder receives the notice. Each such notice of redemption will
state the method by which the payment of the Redemption Price will be made.
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G Upon the Rights being redeemed pursuant to this Section 5.1, Rights may be reissued under
this Agreement to holders of record of Common Shares immediately following such
redemption and thereafter all the provisions of this Agreement shall continue to apply as if the
Separation Time had not occurred and Rights Certificates representing the number of Rights
held by each holder of record of Common Shares as of the Separation Time had not been
mailed to each such holder and for all purposes of this Agreement the Separation Time shall
be deemed not to have occurred and such re-issued Rights shall without further formality, be
attached to the outstanding Common Shares in the same manner as prior to the occurrence of
such Separation Time.

k) Approval of the holders of Voting Shares of a waiver pursuant to Subsection 5.1(d) shall be
deemed to have been given if the waiver is approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of
the votes cast by Independent Shareholders at a meeting of such holders duly held in
accordance with the applicable laws and the Company's Articles.

5.2 Expiration

No Person shall have any rights whatsoever pursuant to this Agreement or in respect of any Right after
the Expiration Time, except the Rights Agent as specified in Subsection 4.1(a) of this Agreement.

53 Issuance of New Rights Certificates

Notwithstanding any of the provisions of this Agreement or of the Rights to the contrary, the Company
may, at its option, issue new Rights Certificates evidencing Rights in such form as may be approved by the
Board of Directors to reflect any adjustment or change in the number or kind or class of securities purchasable
upon exercise of Rights made in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

54 Supplements and Amendments

(a) The Company may make any amendments to this Agreement to correct any clerical or
typographical error, or which are required to maintain the validity of the Agreement as a result
of any change in any applicable legislation or regulations or rules thereunder, or at the request
of a stock exchange on which the Common Shares are traded from time to time. The Board of
Directors acting in good faith may by resolution, at or prior to the shareholders' meeting
referred to in Section 5.15, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, supplement or
amend this Agreement without the approval of any Holders of Rights or Voting Shares in
order to make any changes with the Board of Directors may deem necessary or desirable
(whether or not such action would materially adversely affect the interest of the Rights
Holders generally). Notwithstanding anything in this Section 5.4 to the contrary, no
amendment shall be made to the provisions of Article 4 except with the written concurrence
of the Rights Agent to such supplement or amendment.

(b) Without limiting Subsection 5.4(a), the Company may, with the prior consent of the holders
of Voting Shares obtained as set forth below, at any time before the Separation Time, amend,
vary or rescind any of the provisions of this Agreement and the Rights (whether or not such
action would materially adversely affect the interests of the holders of Rights generally). Such
consent shall be deemed to have been given if provided by the holders of Voting Shares at a
Special Meeting, called and held in compliance with applicable laws and regulatory
requirements and the requirements in the articles and memorandum of the Company. Subject
to compliance with any requirements imposed by the foregoing, consent shall be given if the
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proposed amendment, variation or rescission is approved by the affirmative vote of a majority
of the votes cast by all holders of Voting Shares (other than any holder of Voting Shares who
is an Offeror pursuant to a Take Over Bid that is not a Permitted Bid, a Competing Permitted
Bid or an Exempt Acquisition, with respect to all Voting Shares Beneficially owned by such
Person), represented in person or by proxy at the Special Meeting.

(©) The Company may, with the prior consent of the holders of Rights obtained as set forth
below, at any time after the Separation Time and before the Expiration Time, amend, vary or
rescind any of the provisions of this Agreement and the Rights (whether or not such action
would materially adversely affect the interests of the holders of Rights generally). Such
consent shall be deemed to have been given if provided by the holders of Rights at a Rights
Holders’ Special Meeting called and held in compliance with applicable laws and regulatory
requirements and, to the extent possible, with the requirements in the articles and
memorandum of the Company applicable to meetings of holders of Voting Shares, applied
mutatis mutandis. Subject to compliance with any requirements imposed by the foregoing,
consent shall be given if the proposed amendment, variation or rescission is approved by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by holders of Rights (other than holders of
Rights whose Rights have become null and void pursuant to Subsection 3.1(b)), represented
in person or by proxy at the Rights Holders’ Special Meeting.

(d) Any approval of the holders of Rights shall be deemed to have been given if the action
requiring such approval is authorized by the affirmative votes of the holders of Rights present
or represented at and entitled to be voted at a meeting of the holders of Rights and
representing a majority of the votes cast in respect thereof. For the purposes hereof, each
outstanding Right (other than Rights which are void pursuant to the provisions hereof) shall
be entitled to one vote, and the procedures for the calling, holding and conduct of the meeting
shall be those, as nearly as may be, which are provided in the Company’s articles and
memorandum and the Company Act with respect to the meetings of shareholders of the
Company.

(e) Any amendments made by the Company to this Agreement pursuant to Subsection 5.4(b)
which are required to maintain the validity of this Agreement as a result of any change in any
applicable legislation or regulations or rules thereunder, or are made at the request of a stock
exchange on which the Common Shares are traded from time to time, shall:

@) if made before the Separation Time, be submitted to the shareholders of the Company
at the next meeting of shareholders and the shareholders may, by the majority
referred to in Subsection 5.4(b), confirm or reject such amendment; or

(i1) if made after the Separation Time, be submitted to the holders of Rights at a meeting
to be called for on a date not later than immediately following the next meeting of
shareholders of the Company and the holders of Rights may, by resolution passed by
the majority referred to in Subsection 5.4(d) confirm or reject such amendment.

Any such amendment shall be effective from the date of the resolution of the Board of
Directors adopting such amendment, until it is confirmed or rejected or until it ceases to be
effective (as described in the next sentence) and, where such amendment is confirmed, it
continues in effect in the form so confirmed. If such amendment is rejected by the
shareholders or the holders of Rights or is not submitted to the shareholders or holders of
Rights as required, then such amendment shall cease to be effective from and after the
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termination of the meeting at which it was rejected or to which it should have been but was
not submitted or from and after the date of the meeting of holders of Rights that should have
been but was not held, and no subsequent resolution of the Board of Directors to amend this
Agreement to substantially the same effect shall be effective until confirmed by the
shareholders or holders of Rights as the case may be.

5.5 Fractional Rights and Fractional Shares

(a) The Company shall not be required to issue fractions of Rights or to distribute Rights
Certificates which evidence fractional Rights and the Company shall not be required to pay
any amount to a holder of record of Rights Certificates in lieu of such fractional Rights.

(b) The Company shall not be required to issue fractions of Common Shares upon exercise of
Rights or to distribute certificates which evidence fractional Common Shares and the
Company shall not be required to pay any amount in lieu of such fractional Common Shares.

5.6 Rights of Action

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, all rights of action in respect of this Agreement, other than
rights of action vested solely in the Rights Agent, are vested in the respective holders of the Rights. Any
holder of Rights, without the consent of the Rights Agent or of the holder of any other Rights, may, on such
holder’s own behalf and for such holder’s own benefit and the benefit of other holders of Rights, enforce, and
may institute and maintain any suit, action or proceeding against the Company to enforce such holder’s right to
exercise such holder’s Rights or Rights to which such holder is entitled in the manner provided in such
holder’s Rights Certificate and in this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing or any remedies available to
the holders of Rights, it is specifically acknowledged that the holder of Rights would not have an adequate
remedy at law for any breach of this Agreement and will be entitled to specific performance of the obligations
under, and injunctive relief against actual or threatened violations of the obligations of any Person subject to,
this Agreement.

5.7 Regulatory Approvals

Any obligation of the Company or action or event contemplated by this Agreement or any amendments
thereto shall be subject to the receipt of any requisite approval or consent from any governmental or regulatory
authority, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, necessary approvals of any stock exchange shall
be obtained, such as to the issuance of Common Shares upon the exercise of Rights under Subsection 2.2(d).

5.8 Declaration as to Non-Canadian Holders

If in the opinion of the Board of Directors (who may rely upon the advice of counsel) any action or
event contemplated by this Agreement would require compliance by the Company with the securities laws or
comparable legislation of a jurisdiction outside Canada, the Board of Directors acting in good faith shall take
such actions as it may deem appropriate to ensure such compliance. In no event shall the Company or the
Rights Agent be required to issue or deliver Rights or securities issuable on exercise of Rights to persons who
are citizens, residents or nationals of any jurisdiction other than Canada, in which such issue or delivery would
be unlawful without registration of the relevant Persons or securities for such purposes.
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Notices or demands authorized or required by this Agreement to be given or made by the
Rights Agent or by the holder of any Rights to or on the Company shall be sufficiently given
or made if delivered, sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid (until another
address is filed in writing with the Rights Agent), or sent by facsimile or other form of
recorded electronic communication, charges prepaid and confirmed in writing, as follows:

Sultan Minerals Inc.
#1400 — 570 Granville Street
Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3P1

Attention: President & CEO
Telecopy No.: 604-687-4212

Notices or demands authorized or required by this Agreement to be given or made by the
Company or by the holder of any Rights to or on the Rights Agent shall be sufficiently given
or made if delivered, sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid (until another
address is filed in writing with the Company), or sent by facsimile or other form of recorded
electronic communication, charges prepaid, and confirmed in writing, as follows:

Computershare Investor Services Inc.
510 Burrard Street
Vancouver BC V6C 3B9

Attention: Manager, Client Services
Telecopy No.: 604-661-9401

Notices or demands authorized or required by this Agreement to be given or made by the
Company or the Rights Agent to or on the holder of any Rights shall be sufficiently given or
made if delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such
holder at the address of such holder as it appears upon the register of the Rights Agent or,
prior to the Separation Time, on the register of the Company for its Common Shares. Any
notice which is mailed or sent in the manner herein provided shall be deemed given, whether
or not the holder receives the notice.

Any notice given or made in accordance with Section 5.9 shall be deemed to have been given
and to have been received on the day of delivery, if so delivered, on the third Business Day
(excluding each day during which there exists any general interruption of postal service due to
strike, lockout or other cause) following the mailing thereof, if so mailed, and on the day of
telecopying or sending of the same by other means of recorded electronic communication
(provided such sending is during the normal business hours of the addressee on a Business
Day and if not, on the first Business Day thereafter). Each of the Company and the Rights
Agent may from time to time change its address for notice by notice to the other given in the
manner aforesaid.

Costs of Enforcement

The Company agrees that if the Company fails to fulfil any of its obligations pursuant to this
Agreement, then the Company will reimburse the holder of any Rights for the costs and expenses (including
legal fees) incurred by such holder to enforce his rights pursuant to any Rights or this Agreement.
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5.11 Successors

All the covenants and provisions of this Agreement by or for the benefit of the Company or the Rights
Agent shall bind and enure to the benefit of their respective successors and assigns hereunder.

5.12  Benefits of this Agreement

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give to any Person other than the Company, the Rights
Agent and the holders of the Rights any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under this Agreement;
further, this Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Company, the Rights Agent and the
holders of the Rights.

5.13  Governing Law

This Agreement and each Right issued hereunder shall be deemed to be a contract made under the laws
of the Province of British Columbia and for all purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of such Province applicable to contracts to be made and performed entirely within such Province.

5.14  Severability

If any term or provision hereof or the application thereof to any circumstance shall, in any jurisdiction
and to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, such term or provision shall be ineffective only as to such
jurisdiction and to the extent of such invalidity or unenforceability in such jurisdiction without invalidating or
rendering unenforceable or ineffective the remaining terms and provisions hereof in such jurisdiction or the
application of such term or provision in any other jurisdiction or to circumstances other than those as to which
it is specifically held invalid or unenforceable.

5.15 Effective Date and Confirmation

This Agreement is effective and in full force and effect in accordance with its terms from and after the
Effective Date.

5.16  Determinations and Actions by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company shall have the exclusive power and authority to administer this
Agreement and to exercise all rights and powers specifically granted to the Board of Directors of the Company
as may be necessary or advisable in the administration of this Agreement, including, without limitation, the
right and power to make all determinations deemed necessary or advisable for the administration of this
Agreement. All such actions, calculations and determinations (including all omissions with respect to the
foregoing) which are done or made by the Board, in good faith, shall not subject the Board or any director of
the Company to any liability to the holders of the Rights.

5.17  Time of the Essence
Time shall be of the essence in this Agreement.
5.18  Execution in Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and each of such counterparts shall

for all purposes be deemed to be an original, and all such counterparts shall together constitute one and the
same instrument.
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5.19  Compliance with Money Laundering Legislation

The Rights Agent shall retain the right not to act and shall not be liable for refusing to act if, due to a
lack of information or for any other reason whatsoever, the Rights Agent reasonably determines that such an
act might cause it to be in non-compliance with any applicable anti-money laundering or anti-terrorist
legislation, regulation or guideline. Further, should the Rights Agent reasonably determine at any time that its
acting under this Agreement has resulted in it being in non-compliance with any applicable anti-money
laundering or anti-terrorist legislation, regulation or guideline, then it shall have the right to resign on 10 days
written notice to the Company provided; (i) the Rights Agent’s written notice shall describe the circumstances
of such non-compliance; and (ii) that if such circumstances are rectified to the Rights Agent’s satisfaction
within such 10 day period, then such resignation shall not be effective.

5.20  Privacy Provision

The parties acknowledge that federal and/or provincial legislation that addresses the protection of
individual’s personal information (collectively, "Privacy Laws") applies to obligations and activities under
this Agreement. Despite any other provision of this Agreement, neither party will take or direct any action that
would contravene, or cause the other to contravene, applicable Privacy Laws. The Company will, prior to
transferring or causing to be transferred personal information to the Rights Agent, obtain and retain required
consents of the relevant individuals to the collection, use and disclose of their personal information, or will
have determined that such consents either have previously been given upon which the parties can rely or are
not required under the Privacy Laws. The Rights Agent will use commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that
its services hereunder comply with Privacy Laws.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the
date first above written.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.
(C/S)
By: "A. Troup”
COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES
INC.
(C/S)

By: _"Mariano Banting”

By: _ "M. Garcia”
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ATTACHMENT 1

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN AGREEMENT

[Form of Rights Certificate]

Certificate No. Rights

THE RIGHTS ARE SUBJECT TO TERMINATION ON THE TERMS SET FORTH IN THE
SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN AGREEMENT. UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES
(SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION 3.1(b) OF THE SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN AGREEMENT),
RIGHTS BENEFICIALLY OWNED BY AN ACQUIRING PERSON OR CERTAIN RELATED
PARTIES, OR TRANSFEREES OF AN ACQUIRING PERSON OR CERTAIN RELATED PARTIES,
MAY BECOME VOID.

Rights Certificate

This certifies that , or registered assigns, is the registered
holder of the number of Rights set forth above, each of which entitles the registered holder thereof, subject to
the terms, provisions and conditions of the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement, dated as of June 29, 2010 (the
"Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement"), between SULTAN MINERALS INC. (the "Company"), a
corporation incorporated under the laws of British Columbia, and Computershare Investor Services Inc., a
company existing under the laws of British Columbia (the "Rights Agent") (which term shall include any
successor Rights Agent under the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement), to purchase from the Company at any
time after the Separation Time (as such term is defined in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement) and prior to
the Expiration Time (as such term is defined in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement), ® fully paid common
shares of the Company (each a "Common Share") at the Exercise Price referred to below, upon presentation
and surrender of this Rights Certificate with the Form of Election to Exercise (in the form provided hereinafter)
duly executed and submitted to the Rights Agent at its principal office in the city of Vancouver. The Exercise
Price shall initially be $20.00 (Cdn.) per Right and shall be subject to adjustment in certain events as provided
in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement.

This Rights Certificate is subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Shareholder Rights Plan
Agreement, which terms and provisions are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof and to
which Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement reference is hereby made for a full description of the rights,
limitations of rights, obligations, duties and immunities thereunder of the Rights Agent, the Company and the
holders of the Rights Certificates. Copies of the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement are on file at the registered
office of the Company.

This Rights Certificate, with or without other Rights Certificates, upon surrender at any of the offices
of the Rights Agent designated for such purpose, may be exchanged for another Rights Certificate or Rights
Certificates of like tenor and date evidencing an aggregate number of Rights equal to the aggregate number of
Rights evidenced by the Rights Certificate or Rights Certificates surrendered. If the Rights evidenced by this
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Rights Certificate shall be exercised in part, the registered holder shall be entitled to receive, upon surrender
hereof, another Rights Certificate or Rights Certificates for the number of whole Rights not exercised.

No holder of this Rights Certificate, as such, shall be entitled to vote or receive dividends or be
deemed for any purpose the holder of Common Shares or of any other securities which may at any time be
issuable upon the exercise hereof, nor shall anything contained in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement or
herein be construed to confer upon the holder hereof, as such, any of the rights of a shareholder of the
Company or any right to vote for the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to shareholders at any
meeting thereof, or to give or withhold consent to any corporate action, or to receive notice of meetings or
other actions affecting shareholders (except as provided in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement), or to
receive dividends or subscription rights, or otherwise, until the Rights evidenced by this Rights Certificate shall
have been exercised as provided in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement.

This Rights Certificate shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until it shall have been
countersigned by the Rights Agent.

WITNESS the facsimile signature of the proper officers of SULTAN MINERALS INC. and its corporate
seal.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

C/8

By:
[President]

By:
[Secretary]

COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES
INC.

C/S
By:

MPC\257201\SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 2010\0364A
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FORM OF TRANSFER

(To be executed by the registered holder if the holder wishes to transfer the Rights Certificate.)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED hereby sells, assigns

and transfers unto

(Please print name and address of transferee.)

the Rights represented by this Rights Certificate, together with all right, title and interest therein, and does
hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint , as attorney, to transfer
the within Rights on the books of SULTAN MINERALS INC., with full power of substitution.

Dated:
Signature

(Signature must correspond to name as written

Signature Guaranteed: upon the face of this Rights Certificate in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatsoever.)

The signature of the person executing this form of transfer must be guaranteed by a chartered bank or an
eligible guarantor institution with membership in an approved signature guarantee medallion program.
CERTIFICATE
(To be completed if true.)
The undersigned party transferring Rights hereunder, hereby represents, for the benefit of all holders of
Rights and Common Shares, that the Rights evidenced by this Rights Certificate are not, and, to the knowledge
of the undersigned, have never been, Beneficially owned by an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate

thereof or a Person acting jointly or in concert with an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate thereof.
Capitalized terms shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement.

Dated:
Signature

(To be attached to each Rights Certificate.)

MPC25720 \SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 201000364A



FORM OF ELECTION TO EXERCISE

(To be exercised by the registered holder if such holder desires to exercise the Rights Certificate.)

TO: SULTAN MINERALS INC. and
COMPUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC.

The undersigned hereby Irrevocably elects to exercise whole Rights
represented by the attached Rights Certificate to purchase the Common Shares or other securities, if applicable,
issuable upon the exercise of such Rights and requests that certificates for such securities be issued In the name
of:

(Name)

(Address)

(City and Province)

Social Insurance Number or other taxpayer identification number.

If such number of Rights shall not be all the Rights evidenced by this Rights Certificate, a new Rights
Certificate for the balance of such Rights shall be registered in the name of and delivered to:

(Name)
(Address)
(City and Province)

Social Insurance Number or other taxpayer identification number.

Dated:
Signature

(Signature must correspond to name as written
upon the face of this Rights Certificate in every

Signature Guaranteed: particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatsoever.)

*The signature of the person executing this form of election to exercise must be guaranteed by a chartered bank
or an eligible guarantor institution with membership in an approved signature guarantee medallion program.

MPC\257201\SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN 2010\0364A



CERTIFICATE

(To be completed if true.)

The undersigned party exercising Rights hereunder, hereby represents, for the benefit of all holders of
Rights and Common Shares, that the Rights evidenced by this Rights Certificate are not, and, to the knowledge
of the undersigned, have never been, Beneficially owned by an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate
thereof or a Person acting jointly or in concert with an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate thereof.
Capitalized terms shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Shareholder Rights Plan Agreement.

Dated:
Signature

(To be attached to each Rights Certificate.)

NOTICE

In the event the certification set forth above in the Forms of Transfer and Election is not completed, SULTAN
MINERALS INC. will deem the Beneficial owner of the Rights evidenced by this Rights Certificate to be an
Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate thereof. No Rights Certificates shall be issued in exchange for a
Rights Certificate owned or deemed to have been owned by an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate
thereof, or by a Person acting jointly or in concert with an Acquiring Person or an Affiliate or Associate
thereof.
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SULTAN MINERALS INC.
(an exploration stage company)
INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THREE AND SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 and 2009

The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Balance Sheets

As at June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

June 30, December 31,
2010 2009
Assets
Current assets
Cash $ 91,257  $ 13,629
Short-term investments 1,052,250 1,760,000
Accounts receivable 54,232 15,316
Due from related parties (Note 8) -- 5,334
Prepaid expenses 15,964 19,130
1,213,703 1,813,409
Mineral property interests (see schedule) (Notes 4 and 10) 8,892,056 8,668,228
Investments (Note 5) 196 548
Equipment (Note 6) 5,840 11,255
Reclamation deposits 21,120 22,170
$ 10,132,915 $ 10,515,610
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 149,826 $ 78,694
Due to related parties (Note 8) 16,983 48,000
Total liabilities 166,809 126,694
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital (Note 7) 22,302,639 22,297,139
Warrants (Note 7) 328,289 328,289
Contributed surplus 3,298,492 3,298,134
Deficit (15,959,596) (15,531,280)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (3,718) (3,366)
9,966,106 10,388,916

$ 10,132,915

$ 10,515,610

Commitments (Note 4 (d))
See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Approved by the Directors

“Arthur G. Troup”
Arthur G. Troup

“Robin Merrifield”
Robin Merrifield



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)
Statements of Operations and Deficit
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

Three months ended

Six months ended

June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

Expenses

Amortization $ 74 $ 91 $ 74 $ 365

Legal, accounting and audit 18,913 19,769 25,000 29,960

Management fees 7,500 7,500 15,000 15,000

Office and administration 29,036 40,102 52,342 80,062

Salaries and benefits 69,353 87,704 141,167 171,787

Shareholder communications 92,314 50,251 155,097 91,341

Stock-based compensation 437 273,137 358 292,242

Property investigations 2,567 1,070 4,477 2,213

Travel 25,484 1,265 38,355 3,880

Interest and other income (1,737) 7,298 (3,554) (4,934)

243,941 488,187 428,316 681,916

Loss before income taxes (243,941) (488,187) (428,316) (681,916)
Income tax recovery -- 13,178 -- 14,488
Loss for the period (243,941) (475,009) (428,316) (667,428)
Deficit, beginning of period (15,715,655) (14,461,499) (15,531,280) (14,269,080)
Deficit, end of period $(15,959,596) $(14,936,508) $(15,959,596) $(14,936,508)
Loss per share, basic and diluted $ (0.00) $ (0.00) $ (0.01) $ (0.01)
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding 124,010,618 102,179,959 123,969,734 102,142,552

Statements of Comprehensive Income
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

Three months ended June 30,

Six months ended June 30,

2010 2009 2010 2009
Loss for the period before comprehensive
income $ (243,941) $ (475,009) $ (428,316) $ (667,428)
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments (196) 157 (352) 235
Comprehensive loss $ (244,137) § (474,852) $ (428,668) § (667,193)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)
Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited - prepared by management)

Three months ended

Six months ended

June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Cash provided by (used for):
Operations
Loss for the period $ (243,941) § (475,009) § (428,316) § (667,428)
Items not involving cash
Amortization 74 91 74 365
Stock-based compensation 437 273,137 358 292,242
Future income taxes -- (26,356) -- (27,666)
Changes in non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable (33,072) 4,366 (38,916) 10,056
Due to/from related parties (77,249) 18,384 (25,683) (8,093)
Prepaid expenses (8,607) 1,220 3,166 9,096
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,270 (5,419) 18,271 (31,759)
(355,088) (209,586) (471,046) (423,187)
Investing activities
Mineral property interests
Acquisition costs (11,326) (21,473) (24,409) (26,410)
Exploration and development costs (107,734) (21,341) (134,391) (114,277)
Redemption of short term investments 525,000 283,889 707,750 196,455
Purchase of equipment (1,326) - (1,326) --
Work deposit applied -- -- 1,050 --
404,614 241,075 548,674 55,768
Financing activities
Common shares issued for cash - 553,649 - 553,649
Increase in cash and cash equivalents during
the period 49,526 585,138 77,628 186,230
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 41,731 9,467 13,629 408,375
Cash, and cash equivalents, end of period $ 91,257 $ 594,605 $ 91257 § 594,605
Supplemental information
Shares issued related to mineral property
interests $ - % 22500 $ 5500 $ 22,500
Stock-based compensation capitalized to
mineral property interests -- 37,505 - 41,234
Future income tax liability capitalized to
mineral property interests -- 13,178 -- 14,488
Shares issued for corporate finance fees -- 31,800 - 31,800

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

1.

Nature of operations and going concern

Sultan Minerals Inc. (the “Company”) is incorporated under the British Columbia Business
Corporations Act, and its principal business activity is the exploration and development of mineral
properties in Canada. The Company has not determined whether its mineral property interests
contain mineral reserves that are economically recoverable.

The accompanying interim financial statements have been prepared using Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP”) applicable to a going concern are unaudited, but
in the opinion of management, reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
necessary for fair presentation of the financial position, operations and changes in financial results for
the interim periods presented. The financial statements for the interim periods are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year and do not contain the detail or footnote
disclosure concerning accounting policies and other matters, which would be included in full year
financial statements, and therefore should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009.

As disclosed in the financial statements, the Company has working capital, as at June 30, 2010, of
$1,046,894 (December 31, 2009 — $1,686,715) and an accumulated deficit of $15,959,596 (December
31, 2009 — $15,531,280). Working capital is defined as current assets less current liabilities.

The Company has capitalized $8,892,056 (December 31, 2009 - $8,668,228) in acquisition and
related exploration costs on the Kena property and the Jersey and Emerald properties.

As a junior resource company, the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is contingent on
its ability to obtain additional financing. The current financial equity market conditions, the
challenging funding environment and the low price of the Company’s common shares make it
difficult to raise funds by private placements of shares. The junior resource industry has been
severely impacted by the world economic situation, as it is considered to be a high-risk investment.
There is no assurance that the Company will be successful with any financing ventures. It is
dependent upon the continuing financial support of shareholders and obtaining financing to continue
exploration of its mineral property interests. The Company has sufficient working capital to conduct
its operations for the next fiscal year.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of
recorded assets, or the amounts of, and classification of liabilities that would be necessary if the going
concern assumption were not appropriate. Such adjustments could be material.

The amounts shown as mineral properties and related deferred costs represent costs net of recoveries
to date, less amounts written off, and do not necessarily represent present or future values.
Recoverability of the amounts shown for mineral properties is dependent upon the discovery of
economically recoverable mineral reserves, securing and maintaining title and beneficial interest in
the properties, the ability of the Company to obtain financing necessary to complete the exploration
and development of its mineral property interests, and on future profitable production or proceeds
from the disposition of the mineral property interests.



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

2.

Accounting policies

The accounting policies followed by the Company are set out in Note 2 to the audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2009, and have been consistently followed in the
preparation of these financial statements except that the Company has adopted the following
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants guidelines effective for the Company’s first interim
period commencing January 1, 2010.

Future accounting pronouncements

In January 2009, the CICA issued CICA Handbook Section 1582, “Business Combinations”, which
replaces former guidance on business combinations. Section 1582 establishes principles and
requirements of the acquisition method and related disclosures. In addition, the CICA issued Section
1601, “Consolidated Financial Statements”, and Section 1602, “Non-controlling interests, which
replaces the existing guidance. Section 1601 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements and Section 1602 provides guidance on accounting for a non-controlling interest
in a subsidiary in consolidated financial statements subsequent to a business combination. These
standards apply prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2011, with earlier
application permitted. The Company adopted this standard effective December 31, 2009, with no
impact on the Company’s interim financial statements.

Mineral property interests

(a) Kena Property, Ymir, British Columbia, Canada

The Kena Property is comprised of the original Kena claims and additional properties under option.
The properties are contiguous. The Kena property is located near the community of Ymir in
southeastern British Columbia.

(b) Jersey and Emerald Properties, Salmo, British Columbia, Canada

The Jersey and Emerald Properties are comprised of several claims that have been purchased or are
under option. The properties are contiguous. The properties are located near the community of
Salmo in southeastern British Columbia. In the six months ended June 30, 2010, the Company
entered into an agreement to acquire a 100% interest in the HB Lead-Zinc Property, comprised of a
100-hectare mineral claim, Tenure Number 693188, located at UTM coordinates 5,443,100N and
485,600E near Salmo, British Columbia, Canada.

Under the terms of the agreement, the Company earned a 100% interest in the property by making a
cash payment of $10,000 and issuing 100,000 common shares.

(d) Mineral Property Interests Commitments

To maintain its mineral property interests, the Company is required to make monthly cash payments
in fiscal 2010 of $750 for lease of surface property rights. In fiscal 2010, the Company will have to
make cash payments of $18,000, and issue 150,000 common shares with respect to its mineral
property interests held at December 31, 2009.



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

5. Investments

Book Value Fair Value  Fair Value

Number of June 30, June 30 December
Shares 2010 2010 31, 2009
Emgold Mining Corporation
(Note 8 (¢)) 1,565 $ 3,913 $ 196 § 548
Total Investments $ 3,913 $ 196 $ 548

As at June 30, 2010, investments in available-for-sale securities consist of marketable securities
which had a market value of $196 (December 31, 2009 - $548). The carrying amount of these
securities are subject to revaluation on a mark-to-market basis at the end of each reporting period, and
the increases or decreases arising on revaluation are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income (“AOCI”), a component of shareholders’ equity.

6. Equipment
Net Book | Net Book
Value Value
Accumulated  June 30, Accumulated December
Cost Amortization 2010 . Cost Amortization 31, 2009
Office equipment $ 3283 % 3,283 % - § 3283 % 3283 $ --
Computer equipment 13,182 11,766 1,416 - 11,856 10,963 893
Field and mining :
equipment 49,614 48,320 1,294 49,614 46,760 2,854
Vehicles 26,271 23,141 3,130 © 26,271 18,763 7,508
$ 92350 $ 86,510 $ 5840 $ 91,024 $ 79,769 $§ 11,255
7. Share capital

(a) Authorized:

Unlimited number of common shares without par value and an unlimited number of preferred shares
without par value.

(b) Issued and outstanding:

124,010,618 common shares



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)
Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

7.

Share capital (continued)

(©) Stock options

The Company has a stock option plan which allows for the grant of options to purchase up to
20,390,173 common shares. The following table summarizes information about the stock options

outstanding at June 30, 2010:

Weighted Average Number Outstanding at Weighted Average Remaining
Exercise Price June 30, 2010 Contractual Life
$0.10 200,000 0.8 years
$0.17 2,425,000 1.0 years
$0.45 2,230,000 2.1 years
$0.29 2,670,000 2.3 years
$0.29 200,000 2.7 years
$0.10 5,630,000 4.0 years
$0.10 500,000 4.5 years
$0.20 13,855,000 2.8 years

A summary of the stock options for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and year ended December 31,

2009, is presented below:

Weighted Average Exercise

Shares Price
Balance, December 31, 2009 15,195,000 $0.20
Granted 200,000 $0.10
Forfeited (40,000) $0.10
Expired (1,500,000) $0.10
Balance, June 30, 2010 13,855,000 $0.21
Vested, June 30, 2010 13,755,000 $0.21

(d) Share purchase warrants

As at June 30, 2010, the following share purchase warrants issued in connection with financings made
by private placements and short-form offerings were outstanding:

Number of Warrants Exercise Price Expiry Date
13,333,333 $0.12 June 30, 2014
706,666 $0.12 June 30, 2014
2,247,600 $0.05 June 30, 2014
1,498,400 $0.12 June 30, 2014
17,785,999 $0.11




The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

7.

Share capital (continued)
(e) Shareholder rights plan

The Company’s board of directors and sharcholders approved the adoption of a Shareholder Rights
Plan (the "Rights Plan"). Effective October 31, 2006, the rights (the "Rights") were issued and
attached to all of the Company’s outstanding common shares. The Rights will become exercisable
only if a person, together with its affiliates, associates and acting jointly, acquires or announces its
intention to acquire beneficial ownership of the Company’s common shares which when aggregated
with its current holdings total 20% or more of the outstanding common shares (determined in the
manner set out in the Rights Plan). The Rights will permit the holder to purchase common shares of
the Company at a 50% discount to their market price (as defined in the Rights Plan Agreement).

The Rights will not, however, be triggered by a "Permitted Bid", which is defined as a bid which is
outstanding for a minimum of 60 days made to all of the shareholders of the Company for all of their
common shares and, subject to other specified conditions, is accepted by a majority of independent
shareholders (as detailed in the Rights Plan).

Related party transactions and balances

Six months ended June 30,

Services rendered and reimbursement of expenses: 2010 2009
Quorum Management and Administrative
Services Inc. (a) $ 71,354 $ 246,336
Lang Mining Corporation (b) 15,000 15,000
Directors’ fees 21,000 24,000
Expense reimbursements (d) 7,376 -
June 30, December 31,
Balances receivable from (e): 2010 2009
Quorum Management and Administrative
Services Inc. (a) $ - $ 5,334

Balances payable to (¢):
Quorum Management and Administrative

Services Inc. (a) $ 13,795 $ -
Directors’ fees 3,188 48,000
$ 16,983 $ 48,000

(a) Management, administrative, geological and other services are provided by Quorum
Management and Administrative Services Inc. (“Quorum”) at market rates for the rental of office
space and services provided by Quorum.

(b) Lang Mining Corporation (“Lang Mining”) is a private company controlled by the chairman of

the Company. Lang Mining receives a management fee of $2,500 per month for the services of
Frank A. Lang, an officer and director of the Company.

10



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

8. Related party transactions and balances (continued)
(¢) The Company’s investments include shares in a listed company with a common director.

(d) The Company reimbursed travel expenses incurred by a private company controlled by an
individual related to an officer of the Company.

(e) Balances payable to and receivable from related parties are included in due to and due from
related parties, respectively, on the balance sheets. These amounts are non-interest bearing and
are due on demand.

9. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured on an ongoing basis at fair value or amortized
cost. The disclosures in the notes to these financial statements describe how the categories of financial
instruments are measured and how income and expenses, including fair value gains and losses, are
recognized.

As at June 30, 2010, the classification of the financial instruments, as well as their carrying values and
fair values, with comparative figures for December 31, 2009, are shown in the table below:

June 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value

Financial assets

Cash $ 91,257 $ 91,257 $ 13,629 $ 13,629

Short-term investments 1,052,250 1,052,250 1,760,000 1,760,000

Accounts receivable 54,232 54,232 15,316 15,316

Investments 196 196 548 548

Due from related parties - -- 5,334 5,334
Financial liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued

liabilities 149,826 149,826 78,694 78,694
Due to related parties 16,983 16,983 48,000 48,000

The fair values of the Company’s financial instruments measured at June 30, 2010, constitute Level 1
measurements for its cash, short-term investments and investments within the fair value hierarchy
defined under Canadian GAAP.

The Company recognized interest income during the six months ended June 30, 2010, totalling

$3,554. This is primarily interest income from the Company’s short-term investments. This balance
represents interest income from all sources.

11



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)
Notes to Financial Statements
Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Unaudited — prepared by management)

9.

Financial instruments (continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its obligations. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the
balance sheet date under its financial instruments is summarized as follows:

June 30, 2010

Accounts and other receivables -

Currently due $ 54,232

Past due by 90 days or less, not impaired --

Past due by greater than 90 days, not impaired --
54,232

Cash 91,257
Short-term investments 1,052,250

$ 1,197,739

Substantially all of the Company’s cash is held with major financial institutions in Canada, and
management believes the exposure to credit risk with such institutions is not significant. Those
financial assets that potentially subject the Company to credit risk are primarily its investment in
marketable securities of publicly-traded companies and any receivables. The Company has increased
its focus on credit risk given the impact of the current economic climate. The Company considers the
risk of material loss to be significantly mitigated due to the financial strength of the major financial
institutions where cash and term deposits are held. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk
as at June 30, 2010, is the carrying value of its financial assets.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Company has a planning and budgeting process in place by which it
anticipates and determines the funds required to support normal operation requirements as well as the
growth and development of its mineral property interests. The Company’s financial liabilities are
comprised of its accounts payable and accrued liabilities and amounts due to related parties, the
contractual maturities of which at June 30, 2010, are summarized as follows:

June 30, 2010

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities with contractual maturities —
Within 90 days or less $ 149,826
In later than 90 days, not later than one year --
Due to related parties with contractual maturities
Within 90 days or less 16,983
In later than 90 days, not later than one year --

12



The Company’s independent auditor has not performed a review of these financial statements.

SULTAN MINERALS INC.

(an exploration stage company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009
(Unaudited — prepared by management)

9.

Financial instruments (continued)

Market risks
The significant market risks to which the Company is exposed include commodity price risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk.

Commodity price risk

The Company’s ability to raise capital to fund exploration or development activities is subject to
risk associated with fluctuations in the market prices of gold, copper, zinc, lead, molybdenum
and tungsten, and the outlook for these metals. The Company’s ability to raise capital is affected
by the prices of commodities that the Company is exploring for on its mineral property interests.
The Company does not have any hedging or other derivative contracts respecting its operations.

Market prices for these metals have historically fluctuated widely and are affected by numerous
factors outside of the Company’s control, including, but not limited to, levels of worldwide
production, short-term changes in supply and demand, industrial and retail demand, central bank
lending, and forward sales by producers and speculators. The Company has elected not to
actively manage its commodity price risk.

Interest rate risk
The Company has no significant exposure at June 30, 2010, to interest rate risk through its
financial instruments.

Currency risk
Fluctuations in United States dollars would not significantly impact the operations and the values

of its assets and shareholders’ equity at this time. If the Company were to go into production, the
Company would be subject to more foreign currency risk from fluctuations in the Canadian
dollar relative to the United States dollar, due to metals prices and their denomination in United
States dollars.

13
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Sultan Minerals Inc.
Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2010

1.1 Date

The effective date of this Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) is August 27, 2010.
1.2 Overview

This Management’s MD&A contains certain “Forward-Looking Statements.” All statements, other than
statements of historical fact included herein, including without limitation, statements regarding potential
mineralization and resources, research and development activities, and future plans of the Company are
forward-looking statements that involve various risks and uncertainties including changes in future prices
of gold and other metals; variations in ore reserves, grades or recovery rates, accidents, labour disputes
and other risks associated with mining; delays in obtaining governmental approvals or financing or in the
completion of development or construction activities, technological obsolescence, and other factors. The
Company expressly disclaims any obligation to revise or update forward-looking statements and any
liability in the event actual results differ from those currently anticipated.

This MD&A should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of Sultan Minerals Inc.
for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 and the Company’s unaudited interim financials
statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. All dollar figures stated herein are
expressed in Canadian dollars, unless otherwise specified.

Sultan Minerals Inc. (“Sultan” or the “Company”’) is a mineral exploration company. The Company has a
portfolio of mineral exploration projects and the following is a brief summary of its current activities.

e Sultan’s loss for the six months ended June 30, 2010 (“fiscal 2010”) was $428,316 or $